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VADODARA GAS LIMITED
Rega’ Qffice: Shri Muni Commi Gas Office, Gas Office Building, Dandia Bazar, Vadodara — 390001
CIN: U20106GJ20)3PLCO76828 .. .Website — www.ygl.co.in

o NQTICE OF AGM

Notice is hereby given that the 4“‘ Annuval General Meetlng of the Members of Vadodara Gas Limited W1ll
be held on Wednesday, 27th September, 2017 at 12.00 P.M. at the Vadodara Gas Limited, Corporate
Office, Manisha Circle, Old Padia Road, Vadoda;ra 390015 To transact the followmg businesses at
shorter notice. :

QRD[NARY ILUS]NESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Financial Statements for the financial vear ended
31% March, 2017, the reports of Board of Directors and Auditors thereon and to pass the following
resolutmn as an Ord:nary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT the audited Financial Staternents of the Company for the financial year' ended
31% March, 2017, the reports of the Board of Directors and Audl’fms thereon be and are hereby
received, considered and adopted .

2. To appoint 2 Dlr'ectnr in place of Dr.N.K Meena-1AS (DIN-07309443) who retires by rotatlon and
being eligible, offers hlmself for m-—appomtment and to pass the following resolutmn as an Ordinary
Reso!urmn
“RESOLVED THAT DrNK MeenaTAS (DIN-07309443) nominee of Vadodara Muncip&l
Corporahon be and is hereby re- -appointed as Director of the Company, Ilable to retire by rotation,”

3. To appomta Dlrector in place of Dr. Vmod Rao-[AS (DTN- 02942793) who retires by rotation, and
. being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment and to pass the following resolution as an Om’mar}
Resafutmn

“RESOLVED THAT of Dr. Vinod Rao-IAS (DIN: 02942793) nominee of Vadodara Munclpal
'Corporatlon be and is hereby re- appomted as Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.”

4. To appomt Statutory Auditors of the Company and to fix their remuneratmn, and in this regand t_o
consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resclution as an Ordinary Resolution: .

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant 1o the provisions of Section 139 and other: applicable provisions, if -
~ any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the rules made there under [including any statutory -
modification(s) or re-cnactment(s) thereof . for- the ‘time befng in for¢e] and pursuant to the
recommendations of the Audit Committee and the Board of Dirvectors of the Company, the
re-appointment of M/s. K. C. Mehta & Co., Chartered Accountants, Vadodara (Firm Regjstration No.
106237W) as the -Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of this
. Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of the 6™ -Annual General Meeting, be and is hereby
. ratified and remuncration of Rs. 600,000/- {(Rupees Six Lalchs only) for the financiat year 2017-18 to
M/s. K. C. Mehta. & Co. plus service tax as applicable, and reimbursement of owmt-of-pocket expenses
-(including travelling and conveyance) incurred by them to conduct the audit for the financial year
2017-18, be and is hereby approved.”
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‘ VADODARA GAS LIMITED __
Regd. Office; Shri Muni Commi Gas Office, Gas Office Building, Dandia Bazar, Vadodara - 390001

T CIN: U40106GJ2013PLCO76828

Website — vinvw. vgf; co.in

" _Date: 25/09/2017

Place: Vadodara

Registered Office:
Shn Muni Comsi Gas Office, -

* Gas Office Building,

Dandia Bazar, =
Vadodara - 390001

" CIN: U40106GT2013PLCO76828

Website: www.vgl.co.in

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Vadodara Gas Limited

W

(Sanjeev Kumar)
Managing Director
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SPECIAL BUSINESS

5. Appointment of Shri Rajeev Singhal (DIN: 07818695) as a Director (Independent)

6.

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass with or without modlﬂcanon(s) the fo!lowmg resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution: :

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution asan Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152, 16] read with Schedule IV
and ottfer applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 [including any statutory modification(s)
or  re-enactment(s)  thereof for the  time  being in  force],  Shri
Rajeev Singhal (DIN: 07818095), who was appointed as an Additional Dircctor dosignaicd as
Independent Director with effect from 22™ September, 2017 and who has submitted a declaration”
that he meets the criteria for independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Act and who is
eligible for appointment and holds office upto the date of this Annual General Mesting and in

-respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing along with requisite deposit of Rs.

1,00,000/- pursuant to the provisions of Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 signifying intention

- 1 propose the candidature of Shri.Rajeev Singhal for the office of Independent Director of the
‘Company, be and is hereby appointed as a Director (Independent) of the Company to hold office for

a period of 3 {three) consecutive years from 22™ September,2017,

Reﬁunenitmn of Cost Auditors for the financial year 2017-18
To consider, and if thought fit, to pass with or wnthout modification(s), the followmg resolutlon as an
Om’mmy Resolution, . .

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and all other applicable provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013, the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 and the Companies
(Cost Records and Andit) Rules, 2014 [including any statutory modifi ca::on(s} or re-enactment(s)
thereof; «for the time being in force], the remuneration payable to M/s. Y. S. Thakar & Co., Cost
Accountants, Vadodara [Firm Registration No.: 030318} appointed by the Board of Directors of the
Company as the Cost Auditors to carry out the audit of Cost. Records relating to the products of the
Company i.e. CNG and PNG and submit the Cost Audit Reéport thereon for the financial year 2017-

- 18, amounting to Rs.50,000/- (Rupees Fifty Thousand only) per annum plus out-of-pocket expenses

at actuals and applicable taxes, be and i is hereby ratlfied and confirmed.

RESDLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby
authorized to do all acts and take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedlent to gwe

" effect to this resolution.”
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VADODARA GAS LIMITED
Regd Office; Shri Muni Commi Gas Office, Gas Office Building, Dandia Bazar, Vadodara— 39000]

NOTE

1

CIN: U40106GL2013PLC076828 Website — www.vgl.co.in

S

A MEMBER ENTITLED TC ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF
HIMSELF/ HERSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.

Proxy Form is annexed to the Notice. The instrument appointing the Proxy, duly completed and
signed, must be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before
the commencement of the Meetmg A Proxy does not have the right to speak at the meeting and
can vote only on a poll.

A person can act as proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding 50 (fifty) and holding in the
aggregate not more than 10 (ten) percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting
rights. A member holding more than 10 (ten) percent of the total share capital of the Company
carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as Proxy and same person shall not act as
Proxy for any other person or sharcholder. '

" The Explahatory Statement pursuant to section 102 of the.Conipanies Act, 2013 with respect to

Items relating to Special Business is annexed to this Notice and forms part of this Notice.
Corporate members intending to send their authorized representative(s) to attend the meeting are
required to send a duly certified copy of the Board Resolution/Power of Attorney authorizing
their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the meetmg

Members/Proxies are requebted to bring the attendance slips du]y filled in to the meeting.
Attendance Slip is annexed to thls Notice.
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VADODARA GAS LIMITED
Regd, Office: Shri Muni Commi Gas Gffice, Gas Office Building, Dandia Bazar, Vadodara — 390001
CIN: U40106GJ2013P1CO76828 Website —www.vgl co.in

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT
2013

ITEM NO. S

- Pursuant to the provisions of the Compames Act, 2013, (Act), the Rules made thereunder (including any
amendments/modifications thereof), the Board of Directors at their appointed Shri Rajeev Singhal (DIN:
07818095) with effect from 22 September, 2017as an additional Director designated as an Independent
Director, not liable to retire by rotation, for a period of three years subject to the approval of the
shareholders at the General Meeting, Shri Rajecv Singhal had given a declaration to the Board that he
meets the crlteria of independence as provided under Section 149(6) of the Act.

A brief profile of Shri Rajeev Singhal is as under —

Rajeev Singhal is 2 graduate in Law with a post-graduation in Master of Social Wark. He has more than
34 years of varied -experienice in legal and HR functions with more than three decades of specialized
exposure in the Oil and Gas Sector. He has hands on experience in dealing with all facets of HR
encompassing recruitment, placement, transfers and promotions with major emphasis on industrial
relations, employee relations and statutory compliances, He has led teams in structuring large commercial
transactions, negotiation and. finalization of long term gas coniracts, project documents and handling
litigation. Besides this, he also has hands-on experience in strategic planning & management, liaising and
goordination with Government Departments, commerclal contracts, regulatory practices, team
management and building govcrnment business.

The Company has received notice in writing pursuant to Section 160 of the Act along with a deposit of
Rs. 1, 00,000/~ proposing the candidature of Rajeev Singhal, for the office of Director (lndependent) to
be appomted under the prov1sxons of Section 149 of the (‘ompames Act, 20 13,

In the opmlon of the Board, Shri Rajeev Singhal fulfils lhe conditions Spcclﬁed in the Companies Act,
2013 and the Rules framed thereunder for appointment as an Independent Director and is mdcpendent of
the managcmcnt .

A copy of the draft letter for the appointment of Independent Directors seiting out the terms and
conditions is available for inspection (without any fee) by the Members at the Company’s Reglstered
Office durmg normat business hours on working days up to the date of the AGM.

The Board of Directors is of the opinion that the rich experience of Shri Ra_leev Singhal will be of great
value to the Company and hence recommends the Resolution at Ttem No 5 of this Notice for your
approval.

Exc-épt Shri Rajeev Singhal, none of the other Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or their celatives are
concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the Resoiution mentioned at Item No. 5 of the Notice.
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VADRODARA GAS LIMITED
Regd. Office: Shri Muni Commi Gas Office, Gas Office Building, Dandia Bazar, Vadodeara — 390001
CIN. U40]06GJ201 3PLCY) 76328 Website —www.vgl.co.in

ITEM NO. 6

The Board of Directors at their Meeting héld on 25% May, 2017 approved the re-appointment of
M/s. Y. 8. Thakar & Co., Cost Accountants, as Cost Auditors to conduct the audit of the cost records
mainmined by the Company in respect of PNG and CNG for the financial year ending 31st March, 2018.

In accordance with the provisions of Scctmn 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors has to be ratified by the
Members of the Company. Accordingly, consent of the Members is sought for passing Ordinary
Resolutions as set out at item No.6 of the Notice for approval of the remuneration payable to the Cost
Auditors for the financial year ending 3 1st March.

The Board recommends the resolutions for the approval of the sharcholders.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives are concemed or mterestaci financially
or otherwise: in the Resolution mentioned at Item No. 6 of the Notice. :

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Vadodara Gas Limited

(Sm%

Managing Director

Date: 25/09/2017
Placer Vadodara

Registered Office:

Shri Mun: Commi Gas Office,
Gas Office Building,

Dandia Bazar,

Vadodara - 390001

CIN: U40106GJ2013PLCO76828
Website: www.vgl.co.in
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'VADODARA GAS LIMITED
Regd Office: Shri Muni Commi Gas Office, Gas Office Building, Dandia Brzar, Vadodara — 390001
CIN: U40106GJ20]3PLCO76828 Website — www.vgl co.in

Formk No. MGT-11
Proxy form

[Pursuant fo section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3)
of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014

CIN: U40106GJI2013PLC0O76828 -
Name of the company: Vadodara Gas Limited

Registered office: Shri Muni Commi Gas Office, Gas Office Buil dmg, Dandia Bazar,
Vadodara - 330001

Name

Registered Address

Folio No.

Mo, of shares held

Client ID*

DP ID* .

*Applicabie for Investors holding shares in electronic form

FWe__ of

being a memherf‘members of Vadodara Gas Limited herehy appomt the
following as my/our Proxy to attend vote (for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 4% Annual General
Meeting of the Company to be held on at a.m./pm and at any adjournment
thereof) in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below; '

1. Name:
Address:
- -E-mail Id;

Sighature: ................, or failing him

-

2I\ame
- Address:
- E-mail Id:

Signature: crverernsansiany OF failing him
3 Name:

. Address: '

 E-mail 1d:

Siguature:-................, or failing him.
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VADODARA GAS LIMITED

Regd. Office: - Shri Muni Commi Gas Office, Gas Office Building, Dandia Bazar, Vadodara — 390001

- CIN: U401 066.]20} IFLCO76828

Webgsite — www.vgl.co.in

as my/our proxy to attend and vote {on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the
general meeting/ Extraordinary general meeting of the company, to be held on the

..............

.......

At am. / pm. at.. eirens wedplace) and at any adjournment thereof in respeet of
such resolotions as are mdlcated beiow

Sr. | Resolution For Against

No. -
Stgncd thzs ...... day o{ ......... 20....

- Signature of shargholder

... . Signatuare: of Proxy -ho[der(s)

_Note' Tllls form of proxy in order to be effective should be

~ duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of
the Company, mot less than 48 hours before the
commencement of the Meeting,. -
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VADODARA GAS LIMITED
Regd, Office: Shri Muri Commi Gas Office, Gas Office Building, Dandia Bazar, Vadodara — 390001
« CIN: U0106GJ2013PLC076828 : Website — www.vglco.in

ATTENDANCE SLIP

4% Annual General Meeting, Wednesday of 22nd September, 2017 at 12.00 p.m.

Regd. Folio No. _/DPID _Client ID/Ben. A/C No. of shares held

I certify that I am a registered sharcholder/proxy for the registered Shareholder of the Company and
hereby record my presence at the 4 Annual General Meeting, day of , 2017 at

a.m./p.m. at (Venue of Meeting) -

Member’sfproiy’s name in Block Leiters Member’s:’Proxy’s Signature
Note: Please fill this__attendancc slip and hand it over at the entrance of the hall.
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K C Mehta £ Co.

Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS” REPORT

To the Members of Vadodara Gas Limited
Report on the Indian Acco unting Standards {Ind AS) financial statements

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Vadodara Gas timited (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31* March 2017, the Statement of Profit and
Loss including other comprehensive income, the Statement of Cash Flow and the Statement of
Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information {(hereinafter refarred to as “Ind AS financial statements”).

Management’s Responsibility for the Ind AS financiaf statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is rasponsibfe for the matters stated in Section 134(5} of the
Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these ind AS financial
statements that give 2 true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including
other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with
the accounting principles generaily accepted in India, including the Indian Accomtmg Standards {ind
AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Act. '

This responsibility aiso includes maintenance of adeguate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate dccounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness 6f the accounting records, refevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from materiz| misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility
- Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS financial statements based on our audit,

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing stancards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and
‘the Rules made thereunder,

We conducted our audit of the ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the Ind AS financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assassments, the auditor considers
~internal fi nancial contro! relevant to the Company's preparation of the ihd AS financial statements,
at give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are- appropr:are in the,
mstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies ..

Meghdhanush, Race Course, Vadodara 390 007, INDIA Phone: +91 265.2341626 / 2440400
Mumbal + Ahmedabad » Bengaluns
e-maik: office@kemehta.com; website: www.kemehta.com



K C Mehta & Co.

Chartered Accauntants

used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the Ind AS financial statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to prowde a
wasis for our audit opinion on the ind AS financial statements.

Opinion

In our epinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and glve a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India including the Ind AS, of the financlal position of the Company as at 31 March,
2017, and its financial performance including ather comprehensive income, its cash flows and the
changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 {“the Order”) issued by the
Central Gavernment of India in terms of sub-section (11} of section 143 of the Act, we give in
the Annexure A, a statement on the matters spacified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the
extent applicable.

2. As reguired by Section 143(3} of the Act, we report that:

a. we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b. in cur opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those hooks;

c. the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and loss including Other Comprehensive income,
the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report
are in agreement with the books of account;

d. in our opinion, the afgresaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Acc'ount‘lng
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act;

e. on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31%" March, -
2017, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disgualified as
on 31% March, 2017, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164{2} of the
Act;

. f. . with respact to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the

| .parw and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report m__
< exure B; and

Meghdhanush, Race Course, Vadodara 390 007, IMDIA. Phona: +91 265 2341626/ 2440400
Mumbai « Ahmedabad « Bengaluru
e-mail: office@kcmehta.com; website: www.kcmehta.com



K C Mehta £ Co.

Chartered Accountants

g. with respect to the other matters to he included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Ruies, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

l. the Cbmpanv has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in
its Ind AS financial statements — Refer Nete No. 30 to the Ind AS financial statements;

ii. the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable Josses;

iii. there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company and;

iv. the Company has provided requisite disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements as to
hotdings as well as dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period from Sth
November, 2016 to 30th December, 2016. Based on audit proceduras and relying on the
management representation, we report that the disclosures are in accordance with
hooks of account maintained by the Company and as produced to us by the
Management. Refer Note no. 34 to the Ind AS financial statements.

-For K. C. Mehta & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No. 106237w

\gh2~

Neela R. shah

Partner

Membership No. 45027
Place: Vadodara

Date: 27" September, 2017

Meghdhanush Race Course, Valdodara 390 007, INDIA Phone: +91 265 2341626} 2440400
: Mumbai + Ahmecdabad + Bengaluru
e-mail: office@kementa.com; website: www.dcrehta com



| ~ KCMehtakCo

Chartered Actountants

ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

The annexure referred to in our Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of Vadodara Gas
Limited (“the Company”) on the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended 31% March, 2017,
we report that:

i. ta) In our opinion the Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars,
intluding quantitative details and situation of fixed assets {Property, Plant & Equipment).

(b} The fixed assets of the Company are physically verified by the management according to a
phased programme designed to cover all the items over a period of three years, which in
our opinion, i¢ reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its
assets. Pursuant to the programme, & portion of the fixed assets {Property, Plant &
Equipment) has been physically verified by the Management during the year and no
material discrepancies have been noticed on such verification. o

{c!] n our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company is in process of transferring the title deeds in the name of the Company for the
helow mentioned immovable properties —

' : {Amount in Rs.)

|. Particularg Leasehold/freehold Gross Block as at{ Net Block as at 31% '

i 31% March, 2017 | March, 2017 ;
Nizampura Land Freehold 13, 29 76, 000 13 29 76 000 |
tand & Building at | Leasehold 56,42,723 48,31,9174]
Dashrath '

ii.  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Inventories
{excluding inventories lying with third parties} were physically verified by the management
during the year. In respect of inventories lying with third parties, these have substantially been
confirmed by them. in our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable. As explained to
us, there were no material discrepancies on physical verification of inventory as compared to
the bock records,

iii.  Inour opinion and according to the infarmation and explanations given to us, the Company has
not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to Companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships
or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Act and therefore,
reporting under clause {ili} of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

iv.  In our opinicn and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
does not have any loans, investments, guarantees and security which are subject to provisions
of section 185 and 186 of the Act. Therefore, reporting under dause (iv) of the Qrder is not
applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
T accepted any deposits durtng the year from the public within the meaning of prowsmns of

~ Meghdhanush, Race Course, Vadodara 390 007, INDIA Phone: +91 2652341626 / 2440400
Mumbai + Almedabad +« Bengaluru
e-mail: office@kcmehta.com; wobsite: www. kemehta.com



vi.

iii.

Vi,

vii.

-»EHT,qQ .

KC Mehta ﬁ: Cm

Chartered Accountants

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the
Companies {Cost Recerds and Audit) Rules, 2014 as amended and prescribed by the Central
Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act and we are of the opinion that
prima facie the prescribed acoounts and records have been made and maintained. However, we
have: not made a detailed examination of the records with the view to determining whether
they are accurate or complete,

_[@} In our opinion and according te the information and explanations given to us, the Company

has been regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues, including
provident fund, employee’s state insurance, income-tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs,
duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other statutory dues applicable to it. Further, no
undisputed amaunts payable in respect of provident fund, employee’s state insurance, income
tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other
statutory dues were in arrears, as at 31% March 2017 for a petiod of more than six menths from
the date they become payable except professional tax on salary amounting to 32,400/-.

{b} According to the information and explanations given te us there are no dues of income tax,
sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise and value added tax which have not
been deposited on account of any dispute.

In our opinion and accerding to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not defaulted in repayment of dues to banks. The Company has not taken any leans from the

" Government, financial institutions and not obtained any borrowings by way of debentures,

In our opinion, the Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or further
public offer (including debt instrument) and term loans during the year and therefore, reporting -
under clause (ix} of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

in our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the
Company or no material fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or
reported during the course of our audit. -

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
paid/ provided for managerial remuneration in accordance with reguisite approvals mandated
by the provisions of section 197 read with Sched ule ¥ to the Act.

In our opinion and according to infermation and explanations given to us, the Company is not a

. Nidhi company and therefore, reportmg under clause (xii} of the Order is not applicable to the

Company.

In our opinion and according te the information and explanations given to us and hased on our
examination of the records of the Company, all transactions with the related parties are in
compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and the details have heen
disclosed in the Ind AS financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

Meghdhanush Race Course, Vadodara 300 007, INDIA Phone: +99 265 2341626/ 2440400
Mumbai  + Ahmedabad « Hengaluru
e-mail: office@kemehta.com: website: wwwikicmehta.com



K C MEhta &GV.

Chartered Accountants

during the year under review and therefore, reporting under clause {xiv) of the Crder is not
applicable to the Company.

i our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to ys, the Company has
not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with directors
and therefore, reporting under clause (xv) of the Order is not applicabie ta the Company.

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India

Act 1934,

For K, C. Mehta & Co.
Chartered Accountants

" Firm’s Registration No.106237W

e

Neela R, shahk

Partner

Membership No. 45027
Place: Vadodara

Date; 27" September, 2017

Meghr.lhanush Race Course, Vadodara 390 007 INDIA, Phone: +91 265 2341626 / 2440400
Mumbai = Ahmedabad s+ Bengaluru
e-mail: office@lcmehta.coim; website: www.kcmehta.com



I( C Mehta £ Cv.

Chartered Accountants

ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Report on the Internal Financlal Controls under Clause {i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Vadodara Gas Limited
(“the Company”)} as of|31‘* March, 2017 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
cantrols based on the internal control aver financial reporting criteria established by the Company
‘considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (“ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were aoperating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and. errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's interpal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the, “Guidance Note”) and
the Standards on Auditing, issued b\r ICAl and prescribed under section 143{10) of the Companies
Act, 1o the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial contrels, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls aver financial reporting was estahlished and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing proceduras to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal linancial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
an the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of materlal mlsstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error.

... We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufflcrent and appropriate to provide a
f’@&a our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial

Meghdhanush, Race Course, Yadotara 330 007, INDIA Phone: +91 265 2341626/ 2440400
-Mumbai + Ahmedabad + Bengalura
e-mall: office@lemehta.com; wehsite: www.kemehta.com



K C Mehta & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls ever Financial Reparting

A Company's internal financial cantrol over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Ind AS
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principfes. A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispasitions of the assets of the Company; {2} provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Ind AS
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effact on the Ind AS financial statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Bacause of the inherent limitations of internal financial cantrols over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
dueto error or fraud may occur and not be detectad. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial contro! over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, ar that the degree of compliance with the policies or grocedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has, in all material respects,
an adequate internal financial controls system over financiat reporting and such irternal financial
controls aver financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2017. However, the
Company is in the pracess of documenting and testing its established internal control system over
financial reporting as per the pronounceménts of the (nstitute of Chartered Accountants of india.

We have considered the above in determining the nature, timing, and extent of audit tests applied
in our audit of the financial statements of the Comipany, and the same does not affect our opinion
on the financial statements of the Company. '

For K. €. Mehta & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No. 106237W

NEEW

Partner

Membership No. 45027
Place: vadodara

Date: 27" September, 2017

Meghdhanush, Race Course, Yadodara 3¢ 007, INDIA Phone +91 265 2341626 / 2440400
Mumbai « Ahmedabat » Bengalura '
e-mail: office@kcmehta.com; website: www. kemehta.com.



Vadadars Gas Limited
" Balance Sheat as at 31 March 2017

. (Amoynt In Rs.}
Particulars Mote | As at 31 March 2017 | As at 31 March 2016} Asat1 A'Erll 2015
ASSETS ’
(1} Nen Current Agsets
-{a) Property, Plant and Equipment- 5 1,17,28,26,303 1,05,31,42,713 ©1,97,08,619
(bl Capital worlin-progress &- 28,53,46,835 34,85,69,268 21,14,87.737
(c) Goodwill ' B 1,06,06,35,683| 1,05,06,35,683 1,06.06,35,683
(g} Intangible Assets 7 ’ 1,47,306 2,64,471) -
() Financial Assets :
{ijCthers 8 . 34,07,493 41,54,493 30,17,737
i} Orher nan cusrent assets 9 T 78210912 7,90,54,604 7,53,70,209
Total Non-current Assats 2,60,05,75, 135 2,54,58,21,233 2,27,02,19 985
(2} Current Assets . )
{a) inventories 1 | 7,53,93,501 5,62,47,355 4,59,65,456
{b} Financial Assets . .
{i) Trade recaivables 11 7,08,25,063 12,31,55,079 11,0501,091
(i} Cash and cash equivalents 12 : -6,10,25,142 66,24,6X5 7.29.99,489
{iii) Other bank balances 13 15,79,11,699 15,91,09,621 14,48,28,079
{iv] Others B, 9,07,91,759 9,0:1,98,237, 8,98,27,554
{c] Current tax assets {net) 14 - " 82.,59,665 4,01,21,699 3,63.36,186
{d}Dther current assets ] 95,43,12a 51,56,355 £6,52,319)
Tatal Currant Asspts 49,35,53,953 A8,46,12,975 50,71,10,184]
TOTAL ASSET.S 3,09,41*29,058 3,03,04,34,207 2!?’?!73!30!159
EGUITY AND UABILITIES
EQUITY - )
{a) Equity Share Capital 15 - 2,40,29,35,480 2,40,29,35,480 5,60,00C
{b} Other Equity 16- 15,22,35,285 5,04,59,737 2,21,55,77,568
Total equity . 1,55,51,70,765 2.48,33,65,217 2,32,00,77,568
LJABILITIES
|1) Non Current Liabilittes
(9) Fliancial Liabilities )
{i] Barrowings _ 17 13,16,76,204 13,16,59,528 -
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilitles {net) 0 £,35,02,839] 4,03,52,671 4,94,83,556|
‘total Mon-gurrent Liabilities 17.51,79,043 17,19,92,198 4,94,83,596
142) Current Labilities
(2} Finaneial Liabillties - .
(i} Borowings 17 3,93,62,739 8,30,23,541 €,16,36,100
(i3} Trade Payafles 18 ©,57,66,383 2,79,14,306 12,20,26,416
{lii} Other Financial Liabilities 13 . 24,25,93,986 25,26,59,779 22,16,19,707
|B) Dthar current fiakilitias 21 1,60,55,617 1,14,49,167| 14,886,781
Total Current Liabilities 36,37,79,280 37,50,46,792 40,77,69,004
Total-eq':IItv_andl.lialI:jlities 3.08.41 29,088 HEDSENEZGEZD'J 2,77,73,320,.169
See accampanying notes to the finandial statements - 1-3%
As per our report on ﬁnanc_ia'l staternents of even date attached. .
For I.-C. Mebka & Co. FOR AND OM BEHALF OF THE BOARE
Chartered Accountants . '
. A ! " ry
3 (,,-/""
=7
T3 gav Kimar 5K Naik Palak Shah
Partner - .t Managing Director Divector Company Secretary
- 1. No, 95027 R DIN; 07307978 DIN: 16546402
Place: Vadodara * Place: Vadadara
Date: 27" September, 2017 Date: 27" Septamber, ZULT



VADODARA GAS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

{Amount In Rs.)

Particulars

{. [|Ravenue from operations
tl. |Other income
lii. {Total Revenae {k+ )

IV, [EXPENSES

Gas consummied - )

Other Operating Expenses

Emaloyee benefits expenses

Finance cosits

Depreciation and amortization expense .
QOthér expenses

Total expenses [V}

V. |Profic before Tax {lll IV)
V] |Tax expense:

Current tax

Deferred Tax

ViL. |Profit for the periad {V - VI}_

VIH Other cumprehensi\fe incone .

ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Items that wifl be reclassified to profit or los§
Other cornprehenswe inr.orné for the year, net of tax -

Proﬂt and Other Comprehensme income for the year)

Earnings per equity share:

Basic '

Diluted -
See accumpanyi ng notes to the financial star.ements

IX. {Total Comprehensive Income for the year (VIV} {Co:ﬁprisi ng

Note No. | As at 31st March,2017 | As at 31¢t March,2016 |
22 ' 1,24,85,55,410 1,27,84,77,207
23 1,19,24,781 1,44,73,320

1,26,04,80,191 | 1,29,29,50,527
24 76,56,93,091 83,45,03,512
25 ' 22,49,39,027 16,05,75,257
26 3,51,11,006 3,83,21,194
27 ' 2,03,84,541 1,71,28,471
7| 3,45,31,971 2,90,22,150
‘28 7,55,90,072 5,92,33,2201
1,15,62,53,707 1,13,87,83,504
|10,42,26,483 15,41,66,723
pu:) _
2,92,80,766.27 -
31,70,168 (51,50,926}"
7.17,75,548 16,33,17,648
7,775,518 16,33,17,648
0.30 | 114
0.30 114
1-39 :

For K. C. Mehta & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Meela RiShah
Partner’
M. No. 45027

Place: Vadodara .
Date: 27" Saptember, 2017

As per our report on ﬁnancial statements of evan date a_t_tached.

.FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE EOARD

njeav Kumar 5 K 'Naik

®Y

Palak Shah

Managing Director Director Company Secratary

DIN: 07307978 DIN: 06536482

F_'Iiaqe: Vadodara

- pate: 27" September, 2017




VADQDARA GAS LIMITED

Statement of changes inEq uity for the Year ended 315t March 2017

A Equity Share Capital

- N  Particulars _ (Amount in Rs.}
Batance as at 1st April, 2015 5,010,000
Changes ir in equity share capital during the vear 2,40,24,35,430
Balance a5 at 315t March; 2016 . 2,40,29,35,480
Changes In equity share capital during the year - - -
Balance as at 31st March, 2017 i 2,40,29,35,420

B Other Equity

(Amount in Rs.}
. ) Reserves and surpius
. Allokment pending
_ Partivulars - pursuant to acquisition | Retained earnings Teotal
- of business - '
, ) - {5,61,81,233) {5.61,81,233)
Balance as at 1st April, 2015 (as previcusly reported) | I '
impact of Ind A3 adjustment ( Refer note. 37.1) 2,40,24,35,480 [1.62,02,529) 2,38,62,32,951
Adjustments for-prior penod errors { Refer note L. {1,04,78,150) {1,03,74,150}
37.1.(}} .
Total 2,40,24,35,480 [2,66,76,679) 2,37,57,58,801
Restated balance as at 1st April, 2015 2,40,24,35,480 {8,28,57,912) 2,31,95,77,568
Profit for the year . 16,33,17,648 16,33,17,648
Equity shares issued during the year (2,40,24 35,480 . - {2,40,24,35,450)!
Balance as at March 31, 2016 - 8,04,59,737 8,04,59,737
Profit for the year - - 7,17,75.548 7:17,75,548
Batance as at Miarch 31, 2017 - 15,22,35,285 15,22,35,285
As per our report on financial statements of aven date ﬁttached. -
For¥, C. Mehta & Co. - . FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
Chartered Accountants
Neelm/‘( - &IQEU’ Kurnar S K Naik Palak Shah
Partner Managing Director Diractor - Company Secretary
M. No, 45027 DIN: 07307978 DIN: 06546482

Place: Vadodara
Bate: 277 Septamber, 2017

_ Place: Vadodara
' Date: 27" September, 2017



VADODARA GAS LIMITED

Cath Flow Statement for tha year ended 31st March, 2017

{Amount in Rs.)

Particulars For the year ended 31st For the year ended 315t
L . March, 2017 March, 2018
[A]  [CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES o _ \
Net Profit before tax - - 10,42,26,423 15,41,66,723
WM_M_
Depreciation and amortization 3,45,31,971 2,90,22,150
fmortisation of Prepayméhts of Land 791,727 791,727
Imterest income ’ (1,18,93,440) {1,29,33,950)
Finance costs . 1,85,23,028 1,69,20,265
impairment for Daubtful receivables 16,30,074 50,341,384
155 an saie of cagital stock: - 1%,39,370
Working capital ag;ustmenrs
{Increase}/ Decrease in Current Assetr ]
inventoties (1,91,46,146} (1.02,81,889}
Trade recelvables 4,15,95,942 {1,76.95,372}
Other financizls assets (5,29,714) (6.4€,152)
~ [Other non financial assets {663,305} {60,68,714)]
Increase / (Decrease) in Cusrent Liabifities:
Trade Payables 3,74,52,582 9,41,12,110)
Other financial Liabilities (3,12,55,598} 2,77.11,883
‘Other non Financial Liabilitias #6,06,451 84,562,385
. 18,06,70,055 10,24,17,691
Inceme tax (pa i)/ Refurd | 25,81,268 (37,85,513)
Net cast flows from opentlng_cﬂvmes (A} 1B,32,51,323 0,86,32,178
1mrestmg actmtlas ' .
Pu-chzse of propeity, plant and equipment {:nduding oWiP) (5,96,58,255)} ' [29,71,29,793)
Purchase of intangible assets - - (3,68,102)
Profit on sale of capital stock, - {15,39,370)
Bank Balances not considered as Cash and Cash. Equivalems {88,02,078} (1,42,81,542)
Interest receivad {finance income} 1,25,76,632 1,20,72,673
Net cash flows used In investing activities {B) {6,52,83,701] (20,12,46,124}
Financing actlvities
Proceads from Loans . - 13,17,71,916
Met proceeds from short term bormwlngs (4.36,60.752}| 2,13,87,441
Intarast paid (1,89,06,351) (1,69,20,265)
Net cash fiows from/(used in) financing actlmies <) {6,25,67,103} 13,62,39,092
Net Increase in cash and cash equivalents {A+B+C} 5.48,00,518 [6,63,74,864)
Cashand cash equ ivalents at the beginning of the year 66,24,625 7.29,99 485
Cash and cash equivalents St vear and. : §,14,25,142 66,24,625
Notes: {Amount in Rs.}
. 1 {Cash & Bank Balancas congists of tha fallowing' o
Cash & Cash Equivalents .
2. Balances with Banks 5,91,34,565 45,12,952
b Cashonpand . 22,30,578 21,11,673
Closing Cash & Cash Equlvalents 6,14,25,142 66,24,525
2 [The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the ‘Indiract Method as set out in the Indian Aceounting Standard {Ind
ASLTH Cash Flow Statement"_) praseribed under the_Cnmpames {Accounting Standards} Rules, 2015,
3

Previous year figures have been regrouped wherever necessary.

As per ourreport on standalone financial statements of even date attached.

For K. C. Mehta & Co.

Chartered Aceauntants \\.,Ln 4 A
& y wi
i : { J—‘.‘\: ; ’
r - Y]
Neela RiSFah - if_?.i VADWRRARS
Partner VE
M, No. 45027
Place: Yadodara

Date; 27" Saptembar, 2017

jeev Kumar

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

-#’— , Palaé:\ah

5 K Naik
Managing Birecter  Dlrector Company Secretary
BiN: 07307978 "DIN: 06546482

Place: Vadodara
Dates 277 Soptember, 2017



Vadodara Gas Limited :
Notes to the Financlal Statements

Corpurate Iniormation .
Vadodara Gas Limited (V&L or ‘the Compam,-] sa pubiic limited wmpany domiciled and incorporated in India having its

registerad office at Shri Muni Commi Gas Office, Gas Office Building, Dandiya Bazar, Vadedara - 390001, WGL is 3 Joint Venture
Comaany (IVC) of Gall Gas Limited and Vadod'ara Mahanagar Seva Sadan. #t was incarporated on September 13, 2013 for Gas
Distribution in the clty of Vadodara and its adjoining areas. V@L cperates Compressed Natural Gas {CNG) stattons and also.
suppiies Piped Natural Gas (PNG) to consumers i domestic and cornmerclal sectors.

‘Application of new Indign Accounting Standard
“All the Indian Accounting Standards issued and notified by the Ministry of Corparete Affairs under the Cumpanles {Indlan
- Azcounting Standards) Rules, 2015 {as amendedl till the financtal state ments are authorized have been consides2d in greparing

these financial étatements,

Standards [ssued but not yet eﬁettiue :

In March 2017, Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued the Compantes (Indian Accounting Standards) (Amendments) Fules, 20] 7,
notifying amendments to the Ind AS 7 ‘Statement of Cash flows’ and Ind A5 102, *share - Based Payment’, which are in
accordance mth the recent amem:!rnents made by International Accounting Standards Board (JASB} &z 145 7, ‘Statement of Cash
flows and IFRS 2, ’Share Based Pavment‘ respectwe!y These amendments are applicable w.e.f. 1st April, 2017,

Amendment 10 Ind AS7: . :
The amendment to Ind 45.7 requires the entitles to provide disclosures that enable users of financial staterments to evaluate

.changes in liabllities arising:from financing activitles, including both changes arising from cash flows and non-cash changes,

suggesting inclusion of a reconciliatien between the opening and closing balances i in the balance sheet for fisbilities arising from
finanzing activities, to meet the disclosure requiremant.

“The Company is evaluating.the requirernents of the amendmant and tha effect on the financial state_ments.

Amendment to Ind AS 102:

" - The amendment to Ind AS 02 pravides specific guidénce to measurement of cash-settied awards, modification of tzsh-settied

3.1

- 3.2 -

awards and awards that include a not settlement feature in respect of withheiding taxes.

. As the Company has not issued any stock optlons plans presently, hence this amendment has no effect on the frnanciaf

statements of the Campany.

Significant Accounting Policies

Statement of compllance ) :

In accardance with the notification dated 16th February, 2015 issued by the Mlmstry of Curporate Aftairs, the Company has
adopted Indlan Accounting Standards {referred to as “Ind AS™) notifled undet the Companies [Indian Accountmg Standards) Rules,
2015 {as amended) with effect from Lst' April 2016,

The Finantial Statements have been prépared In accordanca with Ind AS notified under the Ccmpames {Inctan Accaunting
Sta ndards} Rules, 2015 {as amended) These are-the Compariy’s first Ind AS Financial Statements. The data of fransition to Ind AS

- s Aprll 1, 2015. The mancdatory exceptians and optlonal exemptions avalled by the Companv on Hrst tima adoptlon have heen

detailed in Note 3,15 {c) :

previaus perlod figures in the Financlal State ments have been restated in compl iance to IND AS.

Upto the year anded 21st March; 2016, the Company had pre pared the finandial statements under the historical cost convention
on accrual basis | in accardance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles app!lcab[e in indla and the applicable
Accounting Standards as prescribed under the provisions of the Companies ﬁct 2013 read with the Compames {(Accounts} Rules,
2014 ("Previous GAAP"). )

In accerdance with Ind AS 101 “First Time adoption of Indlan Accounting Standards the Company has presented a reconclnal:ion

_of Sharehoiders’ ‘equity under Previous GAAP to Shareholders’ equity under ind AS as at 315t March, 2016 and 1st &prll, 2015 and
of the Net Profit as per Previous GAAP and Total Comprehensive income under Ind AS for the year ended 31st March, 2015,

Basis of Preparattan
The financial statements Hiave been prepared on the histoi ical cost convention on accrual. basis except for certain financlal
instruments that are measured at fair values at the end of sack reporting peried, as expleined in the accounting policies below.

" Historical cost is-generally based on the-fair value of the co nelderation given in exchange for goods and services,




3.3

3.4

As ;heoperatlng cyde cannot be |dentlf|ed in normal course due 1o the special nature of Industr\r, the same has been assumed to
have duration of 17 maonths. Accordingly, alt assets and liabilities have been classifled as currant or non- current as per the

Company’s operatlng cycle and athar criteria set out in ind AS-l ‘Presentation of Financial Statements’ and Schadule 111 to the
i Companles Act, 2013, :

The Company does not have any subsidiary, associates and ioint ventures, hence these financlal statements are indlvfdum
financlal statements and does not require any conscildated financial statements. .

The Financial Statements are presented in Indian Rupees and afl values are rounded off to the nearest rupees except otherwise
stated, ' .

Falr vaiue Measurernent
Fair value is the price that would be recelved to sell an asset or patd to transfer a liabillty in an orderlv transa ction between
market partiupants at the measuremest date under current market conditions. :

Property, Plant & Equlpment .
Land and buildings held for use in the supply of goods or services, or fnr administrative purposes, are stated in the Balance Sheet

at cast less accumulated ‘deprectation and |rnpa1rment losses, If anv Freehold land are not depraciated.

Property, Plant & Equlpmgnt [PPE) t:arnprises of Tangible assets and'Capital Work In progress. PPE are stated at cost, net of
taxfduty credit availed, if any, after reducing sccumulated cepreciation until the date of the Balance Sheet, The cost of PPE" .
comprises of its purchase price or its construction cost (net of appiicable tax credit, if any}, any cost directly attributable to bring
the asset into the locatien and condition necessary for it to be capabla of operating in the manner Intended by the management

_and Jdecommissioning costs. Direct costs are capitallzed until the asset 15 ready for use and mcludes borrowing cost capntahsed in

acmrdance with the Campanv 5§ accounting pollcy

Works under erectlun{' nstallatlon !executlun {lncludmg such work penalmng to a new project) ara shown as Capital Work ]n
Progress

In the caseé of commissiened assets where final payment to the Contractors is pending, capitalization Is made on ;:irovisfanal basis,
mcludmg provisianal liability pending apprwa! of competent authcnty, subject to necessarv adjustment in cust and depreciation
inthe year of settlement

Capitat Spares which can be used only in conne;ctlon w*th an Item of tangible assets and whose use s hot of regular nature are

cap:talized at cost.
An itern of PPE is de-recogrised upan disposal ar when no future ecanommic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use
af the PPE. Any gain or 035 arising on the disposzl or retisemant of an item of PPE Is determined as the difference between the

sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the PPE and is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Frechold Land is not depreciated, De;ﬁf'edatio'n of these PPE commences when the assets are ready for thelr intended use.

- Depreciation s pravided in accordance with the useful life as specified in Schedule il of the Companies Act, 2013, on stralght line
-mathod {SLM)] on. pro—rata basis [month[v pro- -rata for baught nut assets} ’

* Useful lives of each class of PPE as prescnbed t.nder PartC of Schedula Il to the Companies Act, 2013 are as under;-

Asset Description . - Assets Useful -
. : - life {in Years)
CNG Stations-Building - = - ] ' RET
Other Buildings . . _ . o .
Roads : ' - . . - . o _ 5
Plant & Machinery © " - - o - 15
Furniture and Fixtures . . ) 10
Office Equipment © ' ' o . : - L.
Computers - : " S o . : : 3
Electrical installation : ' - - - ' : ' 10
Vehicle - B ' ) 8

Capital Spares are depreciated aver the useful fife of such Spares but not exceeding the remaining usefut IIfe of related tangible
asset,
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3.6

© 37

that genera tes cash inflows that are largely |ndependent of the cash inflows from other asse%s or group of assets.

.Depreciation on"additionsfdeletions to PPE during the year is provided for on a pro-ratabasls with reference to the date of
_ additions/deletions. Depraciation an subsequent expanditure on PPE arlsing on sccount of capital imprwement or other factors

is provided for praspectively aver the remaining useful fife.

The estimated useful lives, residual vaiues and depreciation method are reviewed on an annuai basis and if necessary, changeas in
estimates are acceunted for prospectively

Intangible Asseb :
Intangible assets with finite useful life atqulred separa taly, are reccgmzed only-if it s probable that future economic haneflts that

. are atiributable to the assets will fiow to the enterprise and the cost of assets can be measured reliably. The intangible asse ts are

recarded at cost and are ca rr1ed atcost less accumulated amortization and accumutated impairment !usses if any

An inlangible asset is dereccgnized on disposal ‘or when no Tuture el:nnornic benefits are expected from use ar disposal, Gains or

losses arlsing from derecognitton of an |ntans|bFe asset, measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the

carrymg amount of the asset, are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the asset Is derecognlzed,

Good\mli represenls the cest of the a.cqmred businesses in excess of the falr vaiue of identifizble net assets purchased and is nat
amortlsed but tested for Im pairment annually. :

Intangible assets including Computer software are emert[zed on straight-line basis over a perfod of five years,

' Impalrment of Assets

The Companv reviews at each reportlng pennd whether there is any Indication that an asset may be Iimpalred. If any such
ingdicatian emsts, the company estlmates the recoverable amount of the asset, If such recoverable amount of the asset or the
recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs i3 less than its carrylng amount, the cariying amount

s reduced to its recoverable smount. The reductlon is treated as an Impalrment loss and is recognized in the Statement of Profit

B Lass, i at the reporting period, there is an indication that there is change in the previously essessed imparment Ioss. the
recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount, . -

An a:sessmenl is made at the end of each repertang perfod to see if there are any indlcatluns that impairment Iosses recogmzed
earlier may no longer exlst or may have come down. The impairment loss is reversed, if there has been a change i in the estimates

used to determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the previous Impalrment loss was recognlzed If it is 50, the carrylng

amount of the asset is increased to the ower of its rer:overable amount and the carrying amaount that have been determlned net

of deprECIat}DI"l had no |mpa|rment loss been recognized for the asset in prior vears, After a reversal, the depreciation cha rgels
adjusted in Future penads to allocate the asset’s revised carrylng amount, (ess any residual value, o a systematic basis over Its :
remammg useful life Reuersals of tmpairment Ioss are recognized In the Statement of Proﬂt and Lass.

“Goodwifl is tested for impairment, atleast, anhuaﬂy and whenever cireumstances Indicate that it may be imaairad For the -
" purpoze of impairment testing; the goodwill is allacated to a cash-generating-unit{"CGL") or group of CGUs, which are expected

ta”benefit fram the acquisition-related svnergles and represent the lovrest Jevel within the entity at which the goodwill Is
monltored for internal manaﬂement purposas, w:thln an operating segment. A CGU i5 the sma[lest identifiable group of assets

Impalrment oceurs when the carrylng value of a CGU Including tha goodw?lf exceeds the estlmated recoverabie amount of the
CGY, The recoverable amount of a CGU is the higher of its fair value less costs to sel[ and its vaiue In use. Valye-In-use is the
present value of future cash flows expected to be derived from the CGU.

The totat impa:rment loss of & CGU Is allocated first to reduce the carrying value of Goadwill aflocated 1o that CGU and then to
the other assets of that CG\ « on pro-rata basis of the carrying value of each asset .

MNan-current assets held fof sale
Non-current assats or dispesal Zroups classlﬁed as hald for sale are measured at the lower of carrving amuunt and fair value less

costs to sall,




Non-current assets or disposal graups are classified as held for safe if their carrying amounts will be recovered principalfy th rough
a sale transaction rather than thraugh continuing use. This candition is regarded as met only when the sale Is hlghly probable and
the asset or disposal group is available for immediate sale in its present condition subject pnly to terins that are usual and
custornary for sales of” such assets. Management most be commi;ted 10 ‘the sale, which should be expected ta qualify for

. recognition as a completed sale within one year from the date of classification as held for sale, and actions required to complete -

3.8

3.9

the plan of sale should indicate that 1t is unlikely that significant changes to the plan will be made or that the plan will be

‘withdrawn,

Property, plant and equlpment and mtanglbie assets are not deprec:ated or amo rtlzed once classified as he? d for sale.

Inventories

inventory of stores and spares are \ralued on the basis of costor estimated net realizable value, whichever Is lower on firstin flrst
out principle, Provisians are made for ohsqlete and non-meving inventories.

Net realizable value is determ ined based on estimated selling price, less further costs expected to be incurred td completion and
disposal, :

Revenue Recognition .
a. Revenue from Operations

.Revenye from sale of natural gas is recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership have been passed to the

o buyer which Is at the point of transfet of title o customers at deilver‘{ paint and the amount of revenue can be measured raliably

and it Is probabie that the economic bensfits assaclated with the transaction will flow to the Company, 5ales of natural gas is
recognised at fair value including exclse duty but excliding va ue added tax and service tax. Revenue recognizcd but not involced
to custamer is dlsdcsed as unbilled revenue-tnder other current assets.

b. Other Gperating Revenue

© 3.10

.11

3.12

Other operating Income is recegnized on accrual basis except when ultimate realization of such income is uncertaln. Revenue
recugnlzed but riot invelced to customer Is disclosed as unbifled revenue under-other current flnancial assets. :

¢. nterest Im:oma o o

Interest is boaked on a tlrne proportion basls taktng into account the amounts invested and the rate of mterest
d. Other Income’ '

Other income Is recognlzed on acerual basis except when realization of such Income is uncertain.

Leases : :
Leases are classifi ed as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantialfy all the risks and reveands incidental
to the ownership of an asset to the Company. All cther ieases are classified a5 operating leases,

.Operating lease payments for fand are rel:ngnlzecl as prepayments and amertized on & strai ght¥l|ne basis over the tarm of the

fease. Contingent rentals, if any, arising under operatmg leasés are recognued as an expensg in the perled in which they are
incurred.

Employee Benefits

a. Post empléyment benefits

- Defined contribution plan

The ernpicryees of the company do not come under the purvigw of the Employees Provident Fund Scherne, 1952,

-Deﬁned benellt plan o
Pravision for gratu |t'y' has been made on sccr‘ual basis as per tha Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972.

b. Short term employee haneﬂts . :
Short-lermi employee benefits expected to be paid ity exch ange for the services rendered by emplovees are recogmized
undiscounted during the perled employeerenders services, These benefits include satary, wages, bonus, performance incentives

etfe,

Income Taltes :
Income tax expense represents the sum of the current tax expense and deferred tax,

"a. Current tax ) ' ’
" The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before tax’ as reported in the

statement of profit and loss because of ftems of income or expansa that are taxakie or deductible in other years and iterns that

are never taxable or deductible, Tha tnmpany’s curyent tax is calcylated usmg tax rates that have been enacted Qr substantively



b. Deferre&tax . :

Defarred tax e recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts af assets and liabllitles 1n the Ainancial
statements and the corresponding tax bases used In tha com putatlon of taxable profit. Deferred tax labilities are gererally
recagnized for all taxablia  temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognized for all deductible temporary
differences to the extent that it is pmbable that taxable profits will be avallable against Whll:h those deductibfe termporary
dlfferences can be utlllzed ' :

The carrylng amou_nt of def_erred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each repbrt]ng period an& reduged ta the extent that it is no
longer proba bie that sufficient taxable proflts wit] be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilized,

Deferred tax liabillties and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period In which the liahility is
settled or the asset reallzed, based on tax rates [and Iax laws) that have baen enacted or substantfuelv enacted bv the end of the
repd-ting ner[od - '

“The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would foltow from the manner in which

_ the Company expetts, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of Jts assets and liabilities.

314

3.1

Deferred tax assets include Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT] paid in accordance with the tax faws fn india, which s likely to give
future gconomic benefits In the form of availability of set off against future income tax liability, Accordmglv, MIAT s recognised as
deferred tax assets in the balance sheet when the asset can be measured yeliably and it is probable that the future BCONOML

_benefit astocizted with the asset wilf be realised.

c. Cureant and defarrad tax for tha year

Current and deferred tax are recognrzed n Statement of pmfit or loss, except when they relate 10 items that are recognized in
other comprehensive income or directly in ‘equity, in which case, the cutrent and deferred tax are also recognlzed in other. -
comprehensive lncome or direr:tlv in equlty rEpr c:ttvely. :

Borrowing Costs. .

Borrowing Cost spemﬁcaﬂy identified to the acquisitlon or construction of qualifying assets is capitalized as part of such agsets. A
nualifying asset fs one that nacessarily takes substantial perlod of timae to get ready for tntended use, Afl ather borrowing costs
are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss : : ’

Pruvlsions, Contingent Llabilities and Contingent Assets
Pravisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (fegal or constructive) as a resuit of a past event, it is

"probable that the Company will be required to settle the obllgatlon, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the

obligatton.
The amount recogni?ed as & provigion s the best esmnate of the consideration required to sattle the present obligation at the
enc of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and unl:ertainties surroundtng the abligation. When a provision is
measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present nbligatmn, Its carrying amount is the prasent \’ENUE of those cash
flows {when the effect of the time value of money is materigl), i

" Contingent liabilities are disctosed In the financlal statements by way. of notes to accounts, urless posslbility of an outﬂow of

resources emboﬂylng ecanomic benefit is remote.
Co ntingent assets are not recognized but disclosed in the financlal statements when an inflow of economic henefits is probable.

Financlal instruments .
FlnanC|aI assets ‘and financial liabllities are. rewgnized when Company becomes a party to the contractual prowssons of the

instrurments,
Financlal assets and financial Habllitles are inltlally measured at fair value, Transaction costs that are divectly attributable to the

acqulsition or issue of fi nancial assets and ﬁnancla! ligbi¥tles (other then financial assets and financial lisbllitizs 2t falr value °

_through prdfit or loss} are added to or dedurted from the fair value af the financial assets or financial liakilities, as appropriate, '

an initjal recogni{ion. Transaction costs directly attributable 10 the acquisition of financlal assets or financtal lizbilities at fair value

through profit or lass are recognized immediately in the Statement of profit and loss.

/’" -
<. whHTq 6



a. flnancial assets

Cash and cash equivalents

The Company sonsiders slE highly liquid financial |nstruments, wh1ch are readily convertible inte known amou nts of cash that are
subject to an Insignificant risk of change in value' and having eriginal maturities of three months or less from the dste of purchase,
to be cash equivalents, Cash and cash equ:valents consist of balances with banks which are unrestricted for ‘withdrawal and
usage. : : .

_ Financial assets at amortized cost
Fingncial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost ysing the effective interest method if these financial assets are .

held within-a busipess whose objective i 10 hold these assets in order to collect contractesl cash flows and the contractual terms

of the financial asset glve rise on specified dates to cash flows that are so!ely payments of principal and mterest ofi the principal '
amount outsta nding

_ Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

- Financlal assets aré measured at fair value. through sther camprehensive Income IF these financial assets are-held within a
‘business whose objective is achieved by both co[iectins contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual
terms of the financial asset give rise on speciﬂed dates 1o cash flows that are solely | payments of prim:rpal and interest on the
pnnctpaf amou nt Dutstandlng '

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Financial assets are measured at fair valie through profit or Ioss unless it ts measured at amortized cost or at fair value through
other comprehenswe income on inftiai recognrtlon

Impainnent of Fmanr.ial assets :
The. Compary assesses at each balance sheet date whcther a 'manclal asset or 3 group nf Timanclal assets is impaired. Ind AS 100

reguires expected credit losses to be measured through 2 loss allowance, The Company recognizes lifetime expected losses forall
contract assets and / or all trade receivables that do not consmute a financing transaction. For all other financial assets, expected
cradit lasses are measured at an amount jequal_to 12 month expetted cradit losses or at an amount equal to lifa2time expected ' -

losses, If the credit risk @n the financial asset has increased significantly since initlal recognition.

_Deracognition ufﬂnancial assets .
The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights ta the cash ﬂo\-.rs from the asset expire, or when it
transfers the financial asset and substantiaily all'the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to ancther party. '
on derecbgnltion of a financial asset in its entlrety, (except for equity instruments designated as FYTOCI), the difference between
the asset’s CATTYING amuunt and the sum of the consideration received and receivable is recognized In stateme it of profit and
loss. .

b. Financlal Iiabll[‘lies and equity 1nstrurnents ]

Financial Nabilities are measured at amoxtized cost using the effectlve interest method.

Effective.Interest method -

The effective Interest method is a methad of calculating the amortized cost of a dehtinstrument and of allocating interest income
over the relevant perloct The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash recejpts through the
éxpected Iife of the deht mstrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying amuunt on lnitial recugnmcn
Equity instruments

. An equity Instrumant Is a contract that evidences rasidual tnterest in the assets of the company after deducting all of its Habilities.
Equity mstrurnents |ssued bv the company are recorded at the proceeds received, net of dlrect issue costs,

Derecognltlon of Rnancial liabilities
The Company derecognlzes financlal liabilities when, and tmlw,r when, the Company’s ablngatuons are discharged, cancelled or have
expired. The differenice between the carrying amount of the financial lnal:niity derecognized and the consideration pald and

' payable is recognnzed In prof‘t or loss,

c. First-tume adoptlon -mandatorv exceptinns and optional exe mptions

- Querali principle:
The Company has prepared 1he opening balance sheet as per Ind AS a5 of ist Apri, 2015 (the transition date] by recognizing alf
assets and liabilitles whose recognitian is required by [td AS, not receghizing items of assets or llabilitles which arz not permitted
by Ind AS, by reclasmfylng items from, previcus GAAP ta tnd AS as required under the Ind AS, ard applying (nd AS in the
measurement of recognized assets ard liabifities. However, this prlnciple is subject tc certaln mandatory exceplmns and certain

aptional pxemptlons availed by the Company as deralle:l balow,




4,1

4.2

Derecognlﬂon of ﬁnam:lsl assets and financial llahiilties
The Company has applied the deracognition requirements of fmam:lal assets and financial liabiiities prospectlvelv *or trans a-:tlons
ocey rrlng on or after 1st-Apri, 2015 (lhe trans itlun date]

Classification of debt Instruments

The Company has determifed the classification of debt instrume nts in terms of whather they meet the amortized cost criteria or
the fair value through other comprehensive income IFVTOCI} criteria based an the facts and chreumstances that existed as of the -
trangition date. '

“Impalrmeant of ﬁnanclal assets
* The Company has applied the Impairment requlrements of Ind AS109 retrospectively; however, as permitted by Ind AS 102, It

has used reasonable and supportable lnformatlon that is available without undue cost or effart to determina the credﬂ: risk at the
date that fi nanual instruments were Initiall\r recogmzed In arder to.compare it with the credit risk at the transition date Further,
the Campany has not undertaken an exhaustive search for Information when determinlng, at the date of transition to_Ind ASs,
whether there ha.\.re bee_n signiﬂcant Inl:i"_eéses in cfedit risk s_incé inltlal recognition, as permitted by !hd AS 101,

Deemed cost for Propert'y, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets

The Company tias elec].ed to cantinue with the carrying value of all of its Property, Plant and Equlpment, and Intanglhle Assets
recognized as of 1st Aprll, 2015 [transttlon datej measured az per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value 25 its deerned
cost as of the tra nsition date. :

Deierminlng whether an arrangerrlerlt cnntalns alease .
The Company has applled Appandix C of ind AS 17 "Leases” for detem‘llning whether an arrangerﬂent ::clntainc a Lease at the
transition date onthe basw of facts aﬂd clrtumstances existing at that date, :

Business Comblnations
Ind AS 103 Business Combinations has not been applued to acquls]tiuns of husinasses under Ind AS that occurred before 1 Apeil

2015. Using this exemption the Indian GAAP carrying ‘amounts.of assets and liabilitles, that are required to he recognlsed under

" Ind AS, is considerad thelr deemed cost at the -date of the acqumt:un After the date of the acquisition, measurement Is In

actordance with respective Ind AS. The Company recognises all assets acquired and flabilities assumed In a past business
combination, except (i} certain financial assets and llabilities that were derecognised and that fal under the derecagnition
gxcaption, and (i} assets fincluding goodwill} and 1|abllitles that were not recegnised in the acquwer s consol:dated balance sheet
under jts previous GAAF and that would aot quallfy for recognition vnder Ind AS in the individyal balance sheet of the agquiree.
Assets and liabilities that do not quallfy far recugn[tlon under Ind AS are excluded from the opering Ind AS balance sheet. The
Cornpa ay did nat recognise or exclucde any previuusiv recugnlsed amounts s 4 rasult of Ind AS recognltlon requirements.

CrI tical accounting ;udgements, assum ptlons and Key sources of estimation uncertainty

‘The greparation of the Company's financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions

that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assats and liabilities, and the accompanylng disclosures, and the
disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements. Estimates and assumptions are continuously evaluated
and are based on rrianagemént’s experience atid other factors, including expectations of fyture events that are beliéved to be

* reasonable under the clrcumstances, Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outeomes that requnre a -

material adjustment to the carrylng amount of assets or liabitities affected In future periods.

In particular, the Company has iden.lfled the following areas where sngnlﬂcant judgerments, estimates and assumptlons are

“required. Further informat%on on each of these areas and how they impact the various accountmg palicies are described below

and also in the re[e-.*ant notes ta the flna ncial. statements Changes in estimates are accounted for prospectlvely

.

Critical Judgaments i .
in the process of applying. the Company' E accountlng policies, management has made the !oilowlng |udgements whr:h have the

mast significant effect on the amounts recognlzed in the financial statemeﬂ ts:

Contfngenc:ies . : .
Contingeit liabilities may arise from the ordinary course of business in refation to claims against the Ccmpauy, including iega),

contractor, land accessiand ather claims. Bv their nature, corntlngenc[es will be resolved only when one or more uncertain future
events occur of fail to occur. ‘The assessmenl of the existence, and potential guantum, of contingencies inherently mvolves the
EHEI'CI se cr‘ sngmﬂcant ;udgment and the use ofestnmates regarding the outcorne of future events : -
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1.6

4.7

Estimates and assumptlons
The key assumptions concerning the future and other liey sources of estimation uncertainty at the reportir%g date that have a

" slgnificant risk af causing 2 material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabllities within the next fi ranclal year, are

described he_low. _The Companv based its assurnptions and estimates on parameters avallable when the financigt statements were
preprared. Existing cifcums;ances and assumptions about future dévelopments, however, may change due to market change or
circumstances arising beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected In the assumptlons when they ocour.

Impalrment of non-financial assets :
The Companv assesses at each reporting cate whather there Is ap indication that an asset may be impaired. If any indication
exists, ar when anmyal lmpafrment testing for; | an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset's recoverable amount, An

‘asset’s recoverable amount Is the higher of an asset’s or CGW's fair value less costs of disposal and Its value In use. It Is

deterrnined for _an lndmdu_al asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from
uther assets or groups of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU! exceeds Its recoverable amoLnt, the asset is
cohsidered |mpai red and Is wyitten down to its recoverable amount. '
In agsassing ualue in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using 3 pre-tax diccount rate that

“reflects currep'.‘ market assessmments of the time valée of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining Fair value less
_costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into acecunt. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate

valuation model 5 used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publiclv traded -
subsndiaries or other avallable fair valuc tndicatorsi '

Recognlﬂan af Deferrad tau assets .
The axtent to which deferred tax assets can be recognized is hased an an assessment af the probabillity of the Campany's future .
taxable income against which the deferred tax assets can be utlized. In addition, significant judgement is requlred in assessing
the rmpact of an\; Iegal or economic l|mlts or uncertainties. ' :

Impalrment of Goodwill

Goodwill is tested for tmpairment at- Ieast on an annusal basis and when events that occur / changes in mrcurnstancEs mdlcate
that the recoverable amount of the CGU is less thanits carrying value. In calcu!atmg the walue in use, the Comparv is required to
nrake significant judgements, estimates and assumptions inter-atia cbncerning the growth in EBITDA, long-term growth rates;
discount rates to reflect the rlsks tvoived, A!so, judgement is Invoived in determining the CGU /grouping of CGbs for a!locatlon
of the goodwill,. :

Allowance for Impairment of trade receivables

The expected credit loss is mainly based on the ageing of the receivabie balanoes and historical experience, The receivables are
assessed on an Ihdividual basis assessed for impairment collectively, depending on their significance. Moreover, tradle receivables
are written off on 2 case-to-case basns if deerned not Lo be collectible on the assessment of the underying facts and

"Ci rnumstaﬂces.
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6.1

Vadadara Gas Limited | .
Notes to the Financial Statements

{(Amount in Rs.)

‘Capital work-in -prcigress

Asat

Particutars As at . Asat
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016 1st April, 2015
Capital work-n-progress. . 76,53,46,839 34,85,69,268 31,14,37,737
) Total 2B,53,46,839 34,85,69,268 {- 21,14,82,737
The detalls of Capltal Works m-progress is as follows:- {Amount inRs.J|
.|Particular : As at Asat Asat’
33stMarch, 2017 |  31st March, 2016 st April, 2015
CNG'FIant and Machinery 17,85,27,300 22,15,75,9441 19,86,06,862 |
PIVG Pipelines 10,68,15,539 12,69,93,324 1,28,80,875
o Total 28,53,46,839 34,85,69,268 21,14,87,737
Intanglble Assets
Intangible assets are as follows: . {Amount in Rs.)
Cost or deemed cost Goodwill Software ~ Tetal
Balance at 1 April 2015 (Note Nu.a)- 1,06,06,35,683 -4 - 1,08,06,35,683
Additions 3,68,102 3,68,102]
: DtsE osa[si adjustrments : - _ -
At 31 March 2016 ’ 1,05,06,35,683 368,102 1,06,10,03,785
Additions L - - -
Disposals/ adjustments. ) “-_ - -
At 3% March 2017 1,06,06,35,683 3,68,102 1,06,10,03,785| .
Accumulated amortization and impairment . | Goodwill Software Total
Balarice at 1 April 2015 (Note No.) ' '
Charge for the year 1,03,631 1,03,631|
Disposals/ a,djust_rne'ht; - R ]
At31March 2016 - 1,032,631 1,03,631|
Charge for the'year 1,16,566 1,16,566
‘Disposals/ adjustments - e -
At 31 March 2017 ' - 2,20,196 2,20,196
Net book value
At1Aprit2015 - 1,06,08,35,683 R 1,06,06,35,683
Atil March 2018 - 1,06,06,35,683 2,694,471 1,06,09,00,155
At 31 March 2017 1,06,05,35,683 | 1,47,906 1,06,07,83,589

The Company has gfected to continue with the carrying value of its Intangible assets remgnlsed as of 1st April, 2015
(transition date) measured as per the Previous GAAP and used that carrying value as its deemead cost ason the

tran5|t|on date as per Para D7AA of Ind AS 101




- Vadodara Gas Limited
Notes to the Financlal Statements
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* Other Assets
Parﬂcular‘s Asat - Asat Ag at
' 315t March, 2017 | 31st March, 2016|  1st April, 2015
Non currant _ _ o
Capital advances : 1,28,69,606 '1,28,98,11 1 1,18,74,275
Balarices with Government authorlties 20,000 45,000 ) 43,000
Leasehald land Prepayrnents 6,18,67,480 6,26,39,207 6,34,50,934
Prepaid expenses- - 34,53,826 - 34,52,286| . -
1 ) " Total (A 7,82,10912¢  7,90,54,604 '7,53,70,203
" |Curvent o ) . D
Balances with Goverhmem autharities 72,42,700 - 60,85,747 - 28,388,841
Advances to suppliers ' 1,19,700 6,81,312 1,08,403
Advance fnr stamp duty on share certiflcate - . - 21,49,500 '
Leaseholcl land Prepayments S 791,727 © 781,727 7,91,727
Prapaid expenses 16,88,997 15,987,573 7,13,848
) ' " Total (B} 98,43,124 ' 91,565,359 56,52,319
Total Other Assets{A+B) 8,80,54,036 8,82,10,963 8,20,22,528
Inventories {Amount in Rs.)
Particulars - . Asat Asat As at
31st March, 2017 | 31st March, 2036  1stAprll, 2015
Stores and sparas ( at lower of cost or Nat reallsable value) - 7,53,93,501 5,6;,4?,355 4,59,65,466
: - Total 7,53,93,501 5,62,47,358 4,5%,65,466

Other Financial assets

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars
. As at As at Asat
31st March, 2017 | 31st March, 2016 |  fst Aprll, 2015
Unsecured consideted good
Non-Current S o
security deposits * - 34,07,493 __41,54,493 30,17,737
_ : Tatal (A} 3407492 41,54,453 30,£7,737
Current , - '
Security deposies ' 7,473,000 - -
thers:- oo
COther recelvables 2,78,28,812 75,95,483 75,95,483'
Interest acerued on fixed depasits 64,12,082 . 70,95,274 61,92,681
Unbllled ravenye . 5,58,08.865 7,55,07,480 7,60,39,390
Total {B} - 9,07,91,759 9,01,98,237 8,98,27, 554
Totat Other Firtancial Assets[A+B} 9,41,99,252 9,43,52,730 9 23,45,291

* QOther ieceivables rm:lude Rs.32,00,000 and Rs.15,00,000 to -be teceived from GAIL Gas Limited and GAIL [Indlal Limited”
respectwew as at 31stMarch, 2017; 31st March, 2016 and 1s Aprll 2015 in the form of cash or cash equwalent 25 per Buslness

Transfer Agreement executed on 13th June, 2014

{Amount in Rs.)

' Refer note 3.8 of Significant Accounting Policies.for Basis of valuation

Inventories are secured against the letter of credit facitities availed by the company.




11 Trade receivables {Amountin Rs.)
Partleillars ) As at As at As at
) 31st March, 2017 | 315t Macch, 2016 | - 15t April, 2015
(Unsecured, Consldered Good unless otharwise stated) : ) ]
Considerad Good ?,99,29,063_ 12,31,55,079 11,05,01,091
Considered Doubtful 3,08,77,098 2.92,47,024 2,42,05640 1
- 11,08,06,161 15,24,02,103 13 ,47,06,731
{_assr Provisian for impairment of Doubtful receivables {3‘,08,77,098] {2,92,47,024) " [2,42,05,640)
- Total Trade receivahle 7,99,29,063 12,31,55,079 11,05,01,091
a, Generafly, the Company enters into gas sales armangement with its customers. The average credit perlod on sales of gas Is generally
between 3 to 15 days‘ Interést Is charged at agn‘eed rate as pet tetms on the overdue balance on PNG customers.
b. ‘The Company BSSESSES |m|:|amnent loss- on “dues from its customners based on the agelng of the receivable bafances and historical
EXpEﬂB I'ICE
€. Concentratlon of credit fisk with re spect to trade receivables are limited, due 1o the Company’ scustcrner base being large and diverse,
All trade receivab!es are re\newed and assessed far delault on anannual basis,
d. ;Agg of racaivable: {Amount in Rs.}
Particulars Asar As at As at _
. 31st March, 2017 { 315t March, 2016 | 1st April, 2015
Within credit period 1,92,69,116° 1,14,43,300 1,59,01,258
Beyond credit period " $,15,37,046 14,09,58,803 11,38,05,473
Totalj -11,08,05,161 15,24,02,103 13,47,06,731
e, Movement of provision for mpalrmem of doubtful recelvables {AmountIn Bs))
Particulars : Asat- As at
. . 315t March, 2017 | 3ist March, 2016
Balanca at the baginning of the year 2,92.47,029 2,42,05,640
Additions 16,330,074 50,41,384
Balance at the end of the year 3,08,77,058 2,92,47,024
{. Lotter of credit facilities a\gailed by the Company are-secured agaiﬁst the Trade recelvables.
12 Cash and Cash Equivalents . {Amount in Rs.)
Particulars Asat - As at . Asat
. ) 315t March, 2017 | 31st March, 2016 1st April, 2015
{z} Cash in hand [Refer note no 34} 22,90,578 11,11,673 11,849,705
{b} Balances with banks: 5,91,34,565 45,12,952 7.18,08,785 |
Tetal] 6,14,253,142 $6,24,625 7,29,99,489
13 Other Bank balances famount in Rs.)
Particulars As at As at As at
315t March, 2017 | 31st March, 2016 | 1st April, 2015
1{a) Bank deposiis 6,95,96,084 - §,67,16,920 6,03,28,079
{b} Bank deposits under lien 983,315,615 9,23,92,701 8,45,00,000
- ' -Total|. 16,79,11,69% 15,91,09,621 14,48,28,072
14 Currant tax assets (het) {Amount in Rs.}
Particulars " Asat As at As at
. 315t March, 2017 | 315t March, 2016 | st April, 2015
Advance tax {net of provisions} 82,59,665 4,01,21,63% 3,63,36,186
- Total 82,59,665 4,01,21,699 3,63,36,186
EHTA
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Shares in the company lln.-ld by sharehnldars holding mora than 5% Is as undar: )
Particulars As at 31st March, 2017 " ps at 31st March, 2016
) . Ne. of shﬁres Extent of Holding | No. of sﬁéres Extent of Helding
GAIL Gas Linnited - 4,10,08,943 17.07% 4,10,08,543 17.07%
GAIL India Limited 7.91,37,831 32.93% 7,91,37 831 3293%
Vadodara Mahanagar Seva Sadan 12,01,46,774 S50.00% 12,91,45,774 B000% -

; 240,2'43.5;48 Equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid wers lséued for consideration other thar.{ cashi purstant ko "Business Transfer
Agreement” entered with GAIL {india) Uimived and GAIL Gas Limited respectively for acquisition of its business refating to CNG stations
and with \!adodara Mahanagar Seva Sadan {(VMSS) far acquisition of its business relating to the FNG supply along with Infrastructirs -
there}n with alt rights_and specified Itabilll.ies attachéd theseto as a golng concerri on a shrmg sale hasis, taking effect from elosing
buslress hours ‘of BClth Septemher 2614. . .

Other Equi‘ly
Other equlw conslst of the ioi[owlng- [Amount ko Rs.)
Particul Azat . As at . hsat
3’ f‘“ ar 315t March, 2017 | 31t March, 2016 | 1st April, 2015
Share Allotment pcnd ing pursuent te acquislﬁon of . 1,40,24,35A80
husiness ' . . ’
Hetalned Earnings 15,22,35,285 g8,04,59,737 [R,28,57,912)
- Totall _ 15,22,35,285 8,04,59,737 | 2,51,95,77,568
b Particulars relating 1o Othey Egulty (Amaunt In Rs.)
@iher Equity . Asat Asat
315t March, 2017 | 3tst March, 2016
{a) Share Alotraent pending putsuantw soquisitian of -
husiness
{Refer n_ute (i} below) :
Opening Balance 2,40,24,35,480
Lass: Shares lssued during the year 2,40,24,35,480
1Balancé ot the end of the year ]
Retaln!gd' samings S - y
Opening Batance , . 9,04,59,737 -8,28,57,912
J’mld. Profit after tax for the year , . - 2,7,75,548 16,33,1?.§4B
Cther comprehensive ;m:ame Forthe year - : N L E
e 3t the ent of the year - 15,22 35,385 04,509,737
| 10 ! S Total 15,22,35 285 - B.O4, 59,73?

Equity share capltal .
Share Capléal Consists of the following {Amount in Rs.)
Pacticulars " at  Asat Asast |
. 313k Miarch, 2017 | 31st March, 2016 | 15t Apr], 2015
Share capital
Authorctzed
25,00,00,000 Equmr ‘Shares of Rs, 10 each - 2,50,00,00,000 2,50,00,00,000 2,50,00,00,000
{315t March, 2036 and 15t 'April 2015: 385 001’.'!0 ODO Equity shares of %s. 10 ' :
each]
2,50,80,00,000F  2,50,00,00,600|  2,50,00,00,000
tssued, subscribed and fuliy paid up _
240,293,548 Equit',r Shares of Rs. 10 sach 2.40,29,35,480 2,40,29,35,480 500000
315t March 2016: 20,293,548 Equity shares ang ist Apl il, 2015: S0,000
Equity shares of Rs. 16 eachl . .
Totaf 2,A0,29,35,480 2,40,2%,35,480 5,00,000

' Rlaht prelerencts and restrictu:ms attal:hed to. shares

- for all matters submlt‘ced +n vote in a shareholders meeting of the l:ampanv every holder of an equity share as refiected in the records of

the Company on the date of the shareholcers meeting shalf have one vole in respect of each shere held, Any dividend declared by the
company shall be paid to each holder of Equity shares in proportion to the number of shares held to total equity shares putstariding as
en that date. in the event of liguidation of the Company all preferential amounts If any shall be discharged by the Company. The
remaining assets of the Company shall be distributed to the helders of & ulty shares in pmportion to the numbter of shares held t0 the

total Equlty shares nutstamflng as on that date,

Raconciliation of sharcs outsl:andhg at the beginnlng and at the end of tlw reporting perled

Share Capital .

Particulars No. of Shares
{Amount th As.}

Ac at Lst April, 2015 . 50,000 5,00,600
. Addltions)’{ﬂeductions) {reier note 12 &, } 24,02,43,548 2,40,24,35,480

As at Blst March, 2815 - 24,02,93,548 2,40,28,35 480

As at 15t Aprl|, 2016 24,02,93,548 | 2,40,29,35,450

Additionsf{Reductions} ' - . -

As at 31st Maech, Zill? 24,02,93,545 2,40,29,35480

N Zam 243 Sdslnnmber of Eqult\r shares of Rs. 10/ each were reserved fur issue under "Business Transfer Asreemem" whlch were

j-égﬁl duﬂng lhe fina nl:lal year 201.1-‘25

o



17 - Borrowings

{Amount in'Rs.} o

i - .
Particd ars._ As at _ As at As at
' 31st March, 2017 | 31st March, 2016 |  1st April, 2015
Nan current Secured barrawlngs
From Banks: .
Terimt Loan 13,16,76,204 13,16,59,528
Total Mon Current Borrowlrigs 13,16,76,204 13,16,59,528 -
Current Secured borrowings .
Loan repayable on dem_and: . _ -
Bark Overdrafts® ' 3,93,62,789 8,30,23,541 5,16,36,100
Total current borrowings 3,93,62,789 8,30,23,541 6,16,36,100
* Secured against Fixed deposits . ’
-. a.- Term Loans from Banks consists of the followingi
No., of Equat o
_ Mang\w ed Amount of each
_ o Dat :
Name of Bank ate ?f Rate of Interest | Installments due Equated Monthly
N . Maturity . Installments
after the balance Rs.)
sheet date ’
- 31-03-2025 10.25% 84 83 installment of
Bank_of Baroda o . . t84) Rs'aalauuroool{_
{Secured against all project assets Including Land and C
|building to be financed out of fresh credit facilities) and last "Tm”"‘e’“
) ) ' . -Jof Rs.43,700,000/-.
. (Amount in Rs. ]
b. [Particulars _Asat Asat As at
33st March, 2017 | 31st March, 2016 (° 1st April, 2015
Current Maturities of loans. - -
Qutstanding loan amaunt 13,16,76,204 13,16,59,528 -

Repayment of Term Loan will start after three years moratorium perlod which ends on 30th April, 2018,
“d. At 31st March, 2017, the Company had available Hs.351,290,000{ {31 March 2016: Rs.351,290,000/-; 1 April 2015: lel of undrawn

cornmitted borrowing fac:lities

.18 Trade Pavabies

¢.. The total Term loan sanctioned. was Rs.3,645,900,000/- of which Rs. 132 976,000/~ was disbursed during the financial year 2015-18.

[Amount in Rs.)

Pgrtir.'u lars As at As at As at
31st March, 2017 | 31st March, 2016 1st April, 2015
-|Due to Micro & Small Enterprise 1,01,20,067 - 9,21,539 29,28,724
Due to others 5,56,46,821 . 2,68,92,767 11,90,97,692
Total - 6,57,66,888 2,79,14,306 12.20,26,416

Management is of the opinien that due to contractual terms, interest for the delay in payment to suppliers covered under

Micro and Small enterprise as defined under Micro Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 20016 will not be
required to be pald ‘Hence, no provision has been made for this.

19 Other ﬂnancnal liabilities
Par‘tlculars '

As at

. {Amount In Rs.)

_ As at Asat
315t March, 2017 | 3ast March, 2016 | . 1st Aprll, 2015. -
Deposits/Retention Money_fr_om Customers/contractors 18,46,04,798 | 17,15,67,090 '16,80,?_0,957
Payabie for capital asséts ' 2,65,87,934 53,98,129 20,59,941
Expen,sa; Pa?able 2,93,81,596 1,53,33,657 35,95,912
OthEEaRles 20,19,658 6,03,60,903 4,78,82,897
Sretal (A) ‘\ \ ©24,25,93,986 . 25,26,59,779 |  22,16,19,707
[} o g . g
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Z!} Deferred tax llabillties {net) '

21

% : o . profit and loss
- {Deferred tax labilities / assets in rélatlonter - _ . -
Deferred Tax Assets ' = - ' : .
Unpaid liability allowable on payment basis X . - 267,733 2,67,733-
Unabsarbed depreclation / business loss - - _11,19,31,752 11,19,31,752
Expenses allowed on payment basis under lncome Tax Act 57,085 57,086
Provision for impairment of Douhtful receivables 80,03,111 10,34,220 90,37,330
Mat Credit 35,63,814 o 36,63,814
Others , 22,53,201 {8,49,337) 14,03,864
Total Deferred Tax Assets B 1,39,20,126 © 11,24,41,4954 12,63,61,580 |
- |Deferved Tax Liabiiities : , . S
"|Property, plant and equipn"ient 6,32,03,722 10,22,35,443 16,56,39,165
Others - 10,55,085 -10,55,085
Yotal Deferred Tax liabllliies 6,34,03,722 14,32,90,528 | 16,66,94,250
- |Net Deferred Tax l:iabllitles 4,94,83,596 (91,50,926) 4,03,32,671
Dther Current Ilablilties _ . {Amount in Rs.) -
Partlculars . Asat As at As at
. 315t March, 2017 | 31st March, 2016 | - 1st April, 2015
Statutory Dues Payable 2791613 - 50,94,455 23,14,781
Advance from customers : 1,32,64,004 63,54,712 © 2,772,000
T Total 1,60,55,617 ©1,14,48,167 24,86,731

(Amuuﬁt in Rs;.)

. [Particulars As at Asat As at
K i 31st March, 2017 | 31st March; 2016 st A{irii, 2015
. -[Deferred Tax Assets - ©.19,27,29,722 - 12,63,61,580 1,35,20,126
ADeferred Tax Liabilities 23,62,32,561 16,66,94,250 6,34,03,722 |
' : Total 4,35,02,839 4,03,32,671 4,94,83,556
As at 3,!5': Wiarch, 291? Opening Balance Reccl)gnized in Closing Balance
) : profit and loss
Deferred tax liabilities f assets in relaticn to: '
Deferred Tax Assets . '

- {Unpaid lizhility allgwable on payment batis 2,67,733 3,09,623 '5,77,356
Unabsorbed depreciation ! buslness loss . 11,19,31,752 3,70,33.079 14,89,64,831
Expenises alfowed ofi payment basis under i income Tax Act . 572,086 (57 086} ' P
Provision for impairment of Doubtful recewables 90,37,330 503,693 95,41,023

[mat Credit : 35,63,814 2,92,80,756 3,29,44;580C
Others 14,03,864 (7,01,932) T 701,932

: Total Deferred Tax Assets ©12,63,61,580 6,63,68,143 19,27,29,722
Deferred Tax Liabilities _ ) .

AProperty, piant and equipment - - 16,56,39,165 6,95,43,464 23,51,82,630
Others : ' 10,55,085 (5,153} - 10,49,932
Total Deferred Tax Liabilities ' 16,66,94,250 6,95,38,311 23,62,32,561
Net Deferred Tax Liabillties 4,03,32,671 31,70,168 4,35,02,83%

As at 3dst Ma'rch,.zo:le

Opening Balance

Recognized in

Closing Balance




Vadodara Gas Limited .
Notes to the Financial $tatements
© 22 Rewenve from Operations

23

24

25

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars For the year For the year

ended 31st ended 31st

: - March, 2017 March, 2016
A, Revenue from Operations o i "
Sale of Compressed natural gas (CNG) (rncludmg axcise duty) 65,25,48,050 64,64,33,038
Sale of PNG 49,02,97,477 59,57,55,370
. , Total (a}| 1,18,28,45,527 | - 1,24,21,88,408

B. Other Operating Revénues o . C .

Faulty meter-and By-pass charges’ 80,28,000 96,38,600
‘Mncome from PNG installation 3,54,91,671 . £6,29,083
Other Operating income* 2,21,90,212 2,00,21,116
L . Total {h) 6,57,09,883 3,62,88,799
Total {ath)} 1,24,85,55,410 | 1,27,84,77,207

* None of the items indwidually accuunt for more than 1% of total revenue or Rs.10, 00 000 whichever i is hlgher

Other Incotne (Ar_nount in Rs.)
Particulars Fortheyear | For the year
ended 31st - ended 31st
. March, 2017 March, 2016 .
Interest income- 1,18,93,440 - 1,29,33,850("
Miscellaneaus income 33,341 15,39,370
: ) Total 1,19,24,781 | 1,44,73,320
Gas Consumed - (Amountin Rs.}
Particulars .. Far the year For the year
' ' ended 3Ist endad 315t
March, 2017 | March, 2016
Gas consumed 76,56,93,091 | . 83,4503,512
: ' s Total 76,56,93,091 83,45,03.512
Qther Operating Expe nses {Amaunt in Rs.}
Pa rtlculars . For the year " Par the yéar
‘ended 31st ended 31st
: March, 2017 March, 2016
Maintenance Charges 7,52,03,399 3,64,01,943
Consumption of stores and spare parts' - 2,91,98,753 1,56,77,143
Excisa Duty : 8,57,51,706 [  7,98,18,893
"[Rent on CNG Station 2,21,236 227,134
-{Forecourt charges 1,98,89,627 1,44,15,747
Freight Expense 12,69,449 5,87,035
Gas Meter Fixing _ 26,854 . 13600] ’
Transportation Charges 1,32,320,698 1,30,45,056
- {Testing & Weighirig charges - 1,47,300 _3,84,700
' ‘ ' Total %2,49,39,027 16,05,75,257
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Particulars For the year For the year
: ended 31st ended 315t
_ March, 2017 | March, 2016
Salary " 3,40,60,842 3,79,75,317
Staff Welfare 10,50,164 3,45,877
o ' Total 3,51,11,006 3,83,21,104
Finance Costs : {Amount in Rs.)
Particulars . - : For the year For the year
R ended 31st ended 31st
. " March, 2017 March, 2016
Interest Expeanses 1,86,23,028 1,69,20,265
Other bormwings CO5Ls 14,65,513 2,08,207
Total 2,03,88,541 1,71,28,471
Other Expensas (Amount in Rs.)
Particulars For the year For tha yaar
o ended 31st ended 31st
"March, 2017 March, 2016
" faodit Fee . §,00,000- ~6,00,000
Bad debts : - 1,07,939 -
Provision for lmpa|rment of Doubtful receivables , 16,30,074 ~ 50,41,384
Electricity expenses 1,20,38,086 69,77,272
Expense related td changes in share capital . 24,02,435 7
Insurance e:}pense T ' 16,87,822 5,35,041
Interest on late payment of taxes - 4,00,563 '3,81,564
Legal & Professnonal _ - 53,22,03¢ $5,98,500
Miscellaneous Expense*. . 26,43,023 16,98,884
Rent 40,36,909 39,10,687
Rates & taxes . 11,47,514 787,338
' Repaﬂs and Mamtenance )
.- Build!ng - 40,32,119 6,32,045
- Dthers 8,66,179 1,05,478
Security chargas. 42,83,126 32,95,721
Sei_'liﬁg & Distribution 2,36,67,069 2_,14,28,088
Service tax expense €1,33,551 23,86,039
Travel & Conveyance 16,30,152 16,57,331
Vat expense 53,63,911 . 17,91,212
' 5,82,33,220

Employee Benefit Expenses

{Amount in Rs.)

Total

7,55,90,072

* None of the items individuatly account for more than 1% of total revenue or Rs.10,00,000 whichever is higher

Payment to auditors has been classified as follows _(Excludihg Service Tax):

{Amount in Rs.} .

: For the year for the year

Particulars ended 315t ended 315t

- _ : March, 2047 | _March, 2016

Payments to-the auditor as: : - '
(i) Auditor 6,00,000 G,UQ,UDO
(it} For taxation mattes 17,26,726 17,87,963
(i} For company law matters 36,604 5,02,000

(iv) Other services 8,763 -

- 25,102

(v) For reimbursement of expenses -




29 Tax E:rpense

' ,[Amouﬁt in Rs.)

Particular For the year ended | For the year ended
' 31st March, 2017 | 31st March, 2016

Cusrent Tax
- curreit year 2,.92,80,766{ .
earller years - SRR .
Total Current Tax 2,92,80,766 -
Deferved Tax 31,70,168 - {91,50,926}
Total . 3,24,50,935 (51,50,926}

‘The [ncome tax éxpense for the year cah be reconciled to the accountlng profit as follows:

{Amount in Rs.)

Particulars i Year ended Year ended

- March31, 2017 | March 31, 2016
Profit before tax fram continuing operatrons 10,42,26,483 15,41,66,723
Income tax expense calculated at 30.9% (2015-2016: 30, 9%) 3,22,05,983 4,76,37,517
Effect of; )
Adjustments in respect to prev[ous years S ) - 2,06,74,659
Deferred tax asset on ca ttied forward losses nat recognised .. . | : - {7,48,67,437)
[Income} / expense net} not (taxable))‘ deductible 2,44,951 ' 2,81,267
Tax rate difference . - (34,76 ,933)
Income tax expense recegnrsed in Statement of Profit and Loss 3,24,50,935 (91,50,926)

The tax rate used for the year ended 315t March, 2017 and 31st March, _2ﬁ16 reconciliations abave is the
corporate tax rate of 30.9% payable by_cc':rporate entities in India on taxable profits under the Indian tax laws,

Mo incomme tax has been recognised drrect!y in Equity.
Since there Is no Other carnprehenswe income; there is not tax on the same.

30. Contingent liabilities, Co_n_ii ngent Assets and commltment_s fto the extent not pm\rided for}': ;
: ' - : ' ) ' {Amount in Rs.)

. o . _ RS : As at Asat _Asat -
a. | L oo : _ -] st March, 2017 | 3lst March, 2016 15t April, 2015
|A. Contlngent Liabllithes ot provided in respect of : ' R
Amount Amaunt Amounsy

I Claims against thé company nat anknowledged as debt
{Refer note b. be!ow} : :

il. Bank Guarantee { given agamst commiltment of Gas
distribution theough pipe Iying in Vadodara district m
three vears]

ynascertalnable  Junascertzinable  {unascerzainable

3,00,00,000 - -

b. For'the claims -against the Company, the Company does not expect the outcome of these claims to have a material

mpact on its financial pesrtron Future. cash outflows in respect of the ahove are determrnable nnly on receipt of o '

decisions pendlng with various forums/ authorities, -
© ¢ A contingent asset Is a possrble asset 1hat arises from past events and whose existence wi!l be confi rmed anly by the

. occurrence or non- occurrence of one or mare uncertain futu re events not wholly within the control of the entity. During
the normal course of business, several unresolved claims are currently autstanding. The inflow of econnmrc beneﬂts in

respect of such clalms :annet be measured dua ta uncertamljes that surround the related events and clrcumstances

- d. Estimated amount bf Contract remaining to the executed on tapital accounts {Netof Advances} :
- ' o ' _ {Amount in Rs.)
Asat -

- 1st April, 2015

- Asat
315t March, 2017

CAsat
Particulars *ist March, 2016 .
B, Capital Commitments '

Estimated amount of Contract remalmng to the executed

‘l‘_rr@)tglatcuunts{NetefAdvances) R R B
LA : : ' ~ et

©'15,50,35,901 26,10,95,140 |

L




Vadodara Gas Limited
Notes to the Financial Statemeants

31 Segment Reporting : : .

a, The Company has a single operating segment that is “Sale of Natural Gas”. Accordingly, the segment
revenue, segment results, segment assets and segment liabilities are reflected by the financial '
statements themselves as at and for the financial year ended March 31, 2017.

| b, Entity witle disclosures :”

Information about products apd services;

The Company isina singie line of buslness of “sale of Natural Gas .

Geographlc Informatlons
The company cperates presently in the busmess of city gas distribution in Vadodara District.
Accordingly, rev_enue.from customers and all assets are lacated in Vadodara District, India only.

Informatlun about major eustomers: :
The Company is not reliant on revenues from transactions wlth any single external customer and does
not receive 10% or more of its revenues from transactions with any single external customer..




Vadodary Gay Lknlied
Notas th the Finaneigl Slélemenu
31 Related Pacty transactions

% Kames of Ratoteel porties and noture of relatad party r‘almnﬁshlﬁs ’

$Hame of Related Partles - . S |Mature of Aclatian
GAlL Gas Limitgd |Ente:urlse having Stgnificant inffuence .
Wadodara Mah iat Sava Sadkn L Enterprlte haviig Significant infuengs
GAIL (incla! Limited . } Enterprise having Significant ifluence
Mr, Chacan Dutt Joshi el Personne] {26l &th Oclober 2015)
K. Sanjeay Kumsr . . Key Manage1a| Personnel fw.e.) th Octeber 2015
Mr, Shaﬂesh Natk S ke Manage*lal Personnel
B The lollewing transactlons were caerlag ot with the Rolated Partles In ardinary course of business duﬂng the yoar. -
LAmount inRa.)
) ' . Entarprite having Significant R [
Natwe of Trunsaction : . . ! infuence {Inctuding Its Holding | Key Menagement Personnel Totat
) ~__Compeny] .
Trensgctian durlng the parlad - . i .
Interest on fixed depoilt payekila ta . . ] . . . j P
) - , {80,€9,852) - s 652
| vadodaia Mahnagar Seva Sadar . - . . :
. {30,59,652) - {30.89,652]
| Amount received an bebalfof - : . - - - "_"}'
- ' L s ' (32,858,150} - {32,88,160)
Votodars Mahanags: Save sadan oo . . - |
. - . ' . (388,60 : . {32,08,180)
GAIL Gas Limitad B -, ) . T . . . . - .
Arnaund ncnhm! onour blhllflw ] o S . -
- (39.73,737) - ’ (95,73,737)
Vadocara Mahanas.ar Seva $adan - . ) - - -]
. {99,13,731| : (99,73,737)
Purchase of Gas B . H7,20,95,205 ] . 77,20,55,906
T ‘ ' : : [#7,01,02,621) : - - [97,00,01021)
GAIL (Ingia} Limited o o . 67,26,95,506 - 92,20,95,806
5 . [21,9_1.0];5211 . 127‘01.01.52“
Interest paid . - ) 146,282 - - 146,282
' : : 14,402] i . . ,402)
GAJL Eindtia) Uimited | . ) 146,252 . - 146,251
: . 14,402) - (4,402
Puichsse of Land ) - . -
B . " 1132576000 - {13,25,76,000)
yadotara Mahanagar Seva Sacan . . . . . .
: ) . ' iy {13,2'%5&03] : - {13,290, 76,000}
Service Charges and Taxes pald 1o R j . ] C 1,33,78,57F R - 1,33,75,777
[ o ’ . [3.21,76,328)| . 13,:21,78,%28}
BAIL Gas Limited ] e ' T L0 . 12,000
vadodara Mahanager #va Sacan o ’ . . 1.33.03.??? - CA33GRIFT ]
. - . - [3,21,78,920) L 13,21,78,428)
Caplesl sxpensa b by racoverad from C , - N " L.
: T o ’ ' 18,67,131) o (25,67.131)
GAil Gas Limlted . - Lo - -
: . i : : {38 67,133 . (28,657,131}
services raceived - Daputation of F anrd alhercharges ' . 100,50410 Lo 3,00,50,419
’ . : ' 12,85,70,724) ’ - . [2,80,73,739)
Vadaodara Mahanagar S2wa Sacan o o LBagrIor . 1,50,92,7R
- . . 11,2452, 160 : - |4,24,52.767}
GAIL Gas Limiied : . . ' ' 1,65,57,708 : . 1,68,57,708
. N ; L . 12.58,12,972) . - 1583297
. Reimbursament of Remuneration to Key Menagerlal Patson . 43,085,452 ’ 591,770 433738
L i . i - ) 148,43, 748 [6.45.535), (55,{0.3271
’ GAIL Gas Lamited ’ : S
: .o 43,05,452 . ’ A3,45,052
-Mar. Senjeey Kumar } . {25.02,302) . {26,02,302}
M. Tharan Dutt Jeshi (22.51,486 . {23,91,486)
Vadodars Mihanager Seva Sadan : A .
. . Ce 591,770 591,770
Mr, Sl-lallesh K- Malk _ o 6,95,539) 16,45.535)
Poymont made on behall of compiiy by ) 1,535.4491 . - 135941
GAl, Gos Untited - : : : #1918 : ' - 01,516
GAILndlaf Limited ) - T RS - 51,525
Fayment made by company on behalf of . . ’ §,38,715 - B3I
GAIL Gas Lmlted R : _B3BTIS . 838,715
Sitting fees for direcions-patd to ) ) . 50,0p ' - L 90,000
GAILGas Urnited : : . C o 0w _ - "W?“
Trade recalviblas of YMES scknowladged ar an 1st Besoher, M0Idne 64236514 |- - - 64285514
orgar reatlsable, recoverabia trom : . ST -
Tvag“m M!:‘:'W' ove Sadar o o B P8 A B - 4288514
Balance as ot . . K . _ -
[ Recaivable - } - : As at Fist Ntarch, 1017 | A at Alst March, 2036 _ [ Asatistdgrl, 2015 |
Raceivable i o ) - . 'nz 3529
Vaddodars Mahanagar Sm- Sadsn ' : ' 02,18 . : : .
BALL (Ingliz} Limited . ) B . 32.00,000 : IB8132 . 33,00,000
(A, Gas Limivest : : 1300000 | - 1%5,00,000 15,00,000
' : ) Tetad 2,49,28, 328 53,881,317 47,005,000 |
Payables ’ . - Lo :
Vadv:dam Mahar;ngar Sevm sadan - . ) .- 4,30,.5841!5 . 5.0758,314
GAlL, (India) I.Irnlted . . . 3,15,76,38% et _ 705,093,082
GAl f‘as'l Imited : : . 1,26,27.279 1,33.84,078 R =T A Y
i ' - Total| 4,72,03,868 61142261 13.59,09,464 |

rrewum year ﬂgu "esare n alxkeu




Vadodara G.as L'imited_
Notes to the Financial Statements s

33 Earnings Per Share (EPS}

In accordance with [nd As 33 -‘Earnings Per Share’, the Basnc and Diluted Earning Per Share (EPS) has been

(Amouat in Rs.)

Particulars Forthe year | For the year
s ended 31st ended 21st
: : March, '12017 March, 2016
Profit available to equity shareholders - 7,17,75,548 16,33,17,643
Weighted Average number of equity shares ' 24,02,93,548 14,38,02,287
Earning Per Share of Rs. 10/- each ' - , : -
Basic (Rs.) 0.30 114} .
Di:’uted (Rs.)_ 0.30 113§

34 The details of Specn‘ted Bank Notes{SBN) held and transacted :Iuring the period 08,11.2015 t¢ 30.12, 2015 are

~as under:
{Amount in Rs.)
Par‘ticulars Other -

SBN denominatlo Total

: . "1 hotes - '
Clesing cash in hand as on 08 11.2016- 22,117,500 4,11,076  26,28,57%
{+) Permitted receipts ' 5,90,32,000 | 6,32,84,837 12,23,16,837
{-} Permitted. payments T 1,385,755 1,399,755
(-} Amount deposited.in Banks . 6,12,49,500 | 6,15;94,408 12,28,43,908
Clesing cash in hand.as on 30.12,2016 19,61,750 19,61,750
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Vadodara Gas Limited .
‘Niotes to the Finandal Statements
36 Capital management

The Company manages its capi:al so as 1 safeguard its sbifity 10 continue as a going concern and ta uptimlse returns to sharaholdars. The capital structuse of the
Company is based on management's judgement of its strategic and day-to-day needs with a focus on total equity se as to maintain investor, creditorsand market
confidence, . - S - ] ’ ' .
The.Campany's manzgement performs regular assessment of the net debt to capital employed ratio 10 ensure it maintains a balance between horrowings an

capital position. The net debt to capital empioyed ratio enables the users to see how significant net deht is relative to capital employed,

The Company's nat debt to equity ratia was 3s follows: .

[Amount In Rs.))

Parflculass. As at As at . Asat
‘. i 31 March 2017 | 31 March 2018 © LAprit 2015
interest-bearing loans and 17,10,38,993 ~ 23,09,85,787 £,16,36,100
bormowings :
~ |Less: cash and rash” 6,14,25,142 - 6G,24,625 7,29,99,485
equivélents S '
Nat dakt '10,96,13,851 22,43,51,162 (1,13,63,389)
Equity 256,51 70,765 2,48,33,95 717 7,32,00,77,568 -
- [Totel capital 2,55,54,70,763 | . 2.48,33.95,217 2,32.00,77,558
Debt-equity ratio 0.04 0,09 [0.00)

in order ta achieva this overall abjective, the Company's capital management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets financial covenants attached to
its interest-bearing loans and borrowings that form pact of its capital structure reguirements. Breaches in the firancial covenants would perm’t the bank to
immediately call Interest-bearing ians and borrowings. There have been na breaches in the financial covenanté of any interast-bearing loans and borrowings in
the currant or priar perlod. : ' : : ’ :

37 Categories of financial instruments’ {Amaount I Rs.}
Particulars : Asat As at As at '
' J1st March, 2007 § 31st March, 2016 [ 1st Apsll, 2015
Financial assets
Measured at FYTPL .
No Assets . o . - -
Measured at Armertised cost : . .
{a) Trade recelvables 7.99,29,063 | 12,31,55,079 11,05,01,09-
{b) Cash and cash equivalents 6,14,25,142 ) 56,24,625 7,29,99,483
{e} Other bank Jalancas 16,79,11,699 15,91,09,621 14,48,28,079
{a] Other financial assets 9,41,99,252 9,&3.52,?30 9.28,45,291
Measured at FVTOC - .
No Assets . : i - - - - ' -
Financial [iabititles - t
Measured at amortised cost S
{a) Borrowings 17,10,38,993 2146830691  6,16,36,100
{b) Trade payables . 6,57,66,888 2,79,14,305 12,20,26,416
{¢) Other financial jiabilities . 24,25,93,986 25,26,59,779|  22,16.18,707
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’ \Iadudara Gas Limited

First time adoption - ind AS 103

aa First time Ind As adoption - Reconcifation

I

5 at 3158 March, 2046 andd 15t Anrl; 2015

{Amount In Rs.}

Effact of ind AS adapﬂon on the Balance Sha&t

Particulars .N:::e As at 3ist March mlzr[::; z I;:L;::rlod prasented umder N::e As ot 13t April, 2015 {Dne of transitian)
o n Effect of :
Pravious I‘s.l._n?ﬂ' Eﬂ“::::;:':mm ) ﬁaﬁzlgzﬁ Previous GAAPY transiti:: tb Ind :::;;'::ﬂﬁ .
{1] Non Current Assets _ . . .
{a} Property, Flznt and Equipment a 1,11,65,53 648 [5,24,50,934) 1,056,31,682,743 7 9%,39,52,260 [ (64242601 - 91,97.08510
{b} Cabltal work-in-progress 34,8569 268 : 34,8560, 268 1114 87,737 - 11,14,67,737
[ (g} Goodwi | : i £2,50,10,592 |23,%6,25,091 1.06,05,35,683 1,06,08,35,683 - 1,05,06,35,683
{8} Intanglblé Assats 2,564,471 ) i.,s.q,q.?; - -
{e} Financlal Assets . '
li10thers . 41,554,493 _ 41,54,493 b 30,58,053 {41,316] 30,17,137
{F| Other non current asse_ts e &ud 1,50,93,271 _' ) 5,59,61,733 7054604 | ¢ 1,19,__133?5 6,34,50,939 7.53,70,209
Total Non-cureent Amsate ziaups 86,743 21,81,35,490 2,54,58,21,233 2271053072 {833,043 2,27.02,18,985
"|§2) Current Assets )
(8] Invantaries 5,6247,355 ) 5,627,455 4,59,65 466 458,65, 466
(bt Financizl Astets : ) _ ' )
{1} Trade receivables B 15,2402,103 | (2,92,47,024} 123355072 | = 13,47,06,731 {2,42,05,562) 11,65,0L,081
{I}) Cash ard cash equivslents 66,24,625 ' ' . 6B,2£,625 7.29,99479 ' 7.29,49 480
(ifF) Crther bani balances 15,91,09,621 15,91,09,621 14,44, 28,079 - 14,44,28.07%
{iv} Cithers 9,0158,137 9,01,98,237 8,'98,2 7,554 - 8,98, 25‘,55&
|} Current tax assalks {nétl f 4,:37,55,513 |26,63 814} cdodzieas |- f 4,00,00,600 {36,63,314) 1,63,36,186
(diOthes current assets e 2364632 [ 791,727 91,56,350 | hde 58,19,276 8,33,043 £5,52,31%
Fotak Current Assats i 51,62,32.086 {3,21,19,211} 48,46,12,975 gg.u,aﬁ,éss {£.70.36.411) 50,71,0,184 |
TOTAL ASSETS 2,62,44,17,829 24,60,16,378 3,03,03,34,207 2,80,51,%9,623 {2,78,69,484)|  2,77,73,30,163
EQUITY AND LIAGSLITIES *
[equry . . : . C
_ {a) Eyuity Share Capital . 2,40,25,35,48C . - 2,&0.29,35.480,00 . s.onmu' - B 00000
{b) Otter Equity, | QJ3,35,359|. 1&5?,915,095 B,08,5%,737 J - (5,61,81,233)].  2,37,57,58,301 2,31,95,77 568
Total aquity 2,31,75,99,131 16,57,36,095 2,98,33,95,247 {5,56,81,233)| 2375758801 2,32,00,77,568
LIAEIUTIES
(1) Non Current Liabilities
{a} Financlal Liabllties E :
1i] Barrawings Cd 13,17,71,915 (L1Z398]]  1316,59,527.55 - - .
{b] Deferred Tax Liabillles (net) f oo 1,05,32,671 4,02,32,671 I §,11,50,521 (1,16,66,,525) ' . 4,94,53,59q
Tata! Non-currant Liabilitles o 13,17,?1,?15 “4,02,20,283 17,19,92.32?_. 6,11,50,521 [1',16.,553‘25) 494,083,596
(2} Current Liahillties
ta} Fir;anclal Liabilitles : .
(i} Barrowings 5,30,33,501 - 8,30,23,501 '6,16,36,100 - 6,16,36,100
L} Trade Pavalies 2,754,306 ] ' - 2,794,306 g 13,15,52,266 1,04,74,150 12,20,26415
{HiyOther Current Liabitities ' 25,15,5-9,?'}‘9 - - 25,26,59,779 .2-2,1_6,19.?07 : ©32,16,19,707
{k] Otrercurrert lisblities '1,14,49,167 - 1,14,49,167] - h 2,40,40,22,261 |  (2.60,24,35,430) 24,36,781 |
Total Current Liabllitlas 3?.50;46.752 - 37,50,46,792 3,719.97,30,33¢ | (2,39,19,61,330) d0,77,68,004
1. o Tolai Equity and Liabilitles 2,83,44,17,220 20 so,u.sra 3,03,08,34,207 1,80,51,00,623 27869458 _ 277,73,30,168

# PrwinusGAAF figures have haan reetassified to conform wllh Int A8 prasentation requirertents for the purpose this nota.




’ Explanatory Nntus to Balance sheet Ele:nnclliatiurl
Raclamrlcatlon of lezsehold land : ' .

. Uneer Previgus GAAP, leasehold land was shown as part of fixed dssets, wherea:. under In A5 ali feases are cansidered as Dperatlng leases and thevefore are shown as
prepayments. Consequently, as on the transiticn date 15t Apdl, 2015 an-amount of Rs.64,242,661/ has been decapitalized and shown as prepayments under nd AS. Simi |af|\t, an
amount of Rs.53,450,934/« has been shown a5 prepavments as at 32st Marcr' 2016, Tris reclassification has no impact on equity.

" Rent Deposlt accounted at amnrtised cost method under eﬂe:ﬁv& rate uf tnterest o
The company has given refund able security deposits as part of the lease agreements amounting to Rs. 747,000, The same have baen measured st transaction price 3 per
previous GAAP. Hawever, as per Ind AS, seeurity deposits shoutd be measuret at falr value on inltial recagnition. Tha inltial fair value Is estimated s the present vatue of the
vefundable amount of security depusits,.cfscoun ted using the market interest rates for shmiler instruments at transition date, The difference batween nerninal amount end falr
value of refundabile deposits of Rs.41,136/- s classHied as lease prepayrents. This reclassification has no Impact an equity.

. Other Non Current and Current Assets
Leasehgtd land of As.64,242,661/- and Rs.63,450,934/- as at 1st Aprll 2015 and 31st March, 2016 respectively will be reclassified as prepayments as per :nd AS 17 on-Leeses,
Such prepayment - lease hold land |5 reflected in Other non-current assets at Rs. 63,450,934/~ and Rs 62,659,207/~ as at 1st-Apri], 201% and 31st March 2016 respectively and in
Other cu rrenat assets ak ks, 791 }'27{ T‘his reclasgﬁcatlcm has no impact onequity,
Amortisation of transaction costs on I.ong term horrowlngs
Under Indian GAAP, transactior. costs of Rs.3,425, B43/- Incurrad in connection with borrowlngs sre pmpoftionatel\.r arnortised upfront and chcrged 1o profit or loss for the pericd.
Under Ing 45, transaction cosis pre Included In the Initlal recognitmn amount of financial llability and charged to profit or foss using the effective interest methed (EIR), ’

The details of long term borrowings: ) ' ' (AmowntinfRs)
Long term burrowings L ' - : ' . 13,17,71,915
Less: Propo‘tionate Yravsaction fee consndered Fur EIR of the burmwlng ) . 123,822
Amortized borrowing ' . ' . 13,16,48,093
Transaction costs chargeﬂ to profit or lgss using'the EIR . ] ' . 11435
Borrowings as at Marchi 31, 2016 - . . . . 13,16,59,527
Detalls of borrowlng costs ' e . . ’ '
Borruwlng costs . - o B - T ' - 34,25,948
Less: >roport|onate Transactlun faa mnsidered far EIR. of the baregwing ' . ) ' I .5 B ¥ ¥ 4
Net borrowing costs considered 85 non current assets ) - o aseraze

Further, transaction cosly of Rs. 2,302,126/ for iodn not withdrawn Is sShown as prepaid transaction costs vrdar Other non eurrgnt assaks under Ind AS.

The Company has made provision for impairment of dnubtfu1-;écefvables as per ind AS 109, The tmpazt of the provdsion Is Rs, 24,205,640/ for the year ended 15t April, 2015 and '
Rs.29,247,024 is for the year eni:ie_d_ 313t March, 2016 respectively. The equity of the respective pariods has decreased due to the said provision for impalrment.

Mat credh reclasslfiad as a componant of deferrad tax Ilability and. recogu!tloh of deferred I:mg

Unde- Ind &5 12, deferred tax asset shall be recoghised on urused tax credits to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit wili ke available agalnst whim the upused
tax credits can be utilised. Mat credit of Rs,3,663,814/+ is reclassified inder deferred tax, Further, deferred tax recognlzed on account of adjustments made due to appi leation of
Ind AS is Rs.20,03,111/- as at 1st April, 2018 and Rs.43, 506,484/ at a% 333t March, 2016 respectively. Thig has been adjusted against equity. - : .

Prior period exrors

As per !GAAP a prior period lterns were reflected as part of current vear expanse or Enco'nes In the Statement of profit and lass. As per Ind AS, material prlor penud items are

adjusted o the permd to which they relate and In case they refate to the perlod aarfier than perlod presented, these are adju:ted against opening equity of the earliast period

' presented, There is a privr period adfustment of Rs, 10,474,150/~ a5 reflectéd in the audlted finarictal statements of tha finznclal year ended 31 March 2016, which needs to be
ad Ius'ed nthetra nsltmn halance sheet, Accordlngly, the prior permd items {ngt) have been adjusted against equity as on the earliest réporting per‘lod i.e April 1, 2008

Purchase wnslderaﬁon payable regrouped In 2quity :

Under previous GAAP, purchase consideratian payable For 2n amount of RS, 2,402,435,430 pursuant to acquisltton of business is disclnsed unter other current liabilities, The

. purchase consideation payabte is in entity's awn equity Instruments. Under Ind A3, same has been reversed at transition date and is disclosed as allotment pending pursuant to
acouisition of business, During the finanl:ial year 2015-16, equity shares are issued for sattlement fur purchasa censideration payable. This reclassificaticn has no Impact on
equity. .
Raversai qumortisatlon of Goodwill i

" Under previous GAAP, ihe useful [ife of an intanglbie asset may nut be ndeftiite, Undar nd AS, usefu! lifa of 2n intanglbla asset may be finite or indefinite, Ind AS 34 does not .
sHow armortization of an intangibia asset with Indefinite fife. Accordingly, depreciation on intangible asset - ‘goodwill' of Rs. 235,625,090 has been reversed in fmanciafveer 2015-
16 as tre useful life of the said asset Is indefinile resvhing in increase in the profit for tie year af the financlzl year ended 31st Mamh 2016.




i Heconmllatlon af Equlty

: (Amqinjt in Rs.} .

) Effect oftnd AS adoption on the Stateirrent of Profit and loss for the year ended 315t March, 2016

|Particufars Notes no., End of last perfod | - A
: ' presented under | . Bate of transition |
Provious GAAP ' e
. Asat 1. Asat’ _
31st March, 2016 1st April,_vzﬂls _
Total equity tSharehnlder’s funds} under 2,31,75,95,121 {5,56,81,233)
previous GAAP : S ' o
| Addy - ' S _ . .
Interest income on sectrlty deposits _ b 41,316 -
Impact on borrowings due to EIR calculation d 3404513 B
: Prouisioﬁ'forimpalrmeht of Douhtful {2,92,47,024) (2,42,05,640)| .
receivables _ S L .
Deferred Tax Asset on IndASadjustments _ f (4,39,96,484)| - BOO3IIL [
TAligtment pendlng_ pursuant to acquisition of business . h - 2,:1(!;24,3'5,1180 '
Reversal of depreciation on goodwill - i 23,56,25,001 -
Amartlzaﬁon of lease prapayments . {41,316) - ..
Prior périod adjustments restated '3 D (1,04,74,150)|
Total adjustments ' 16,57,96,09% 2,37,51,58,801
Equity as per Ind A5 - 2,48,33,95,217 2,32,00,77,568

{Amount ia Rs.j

Particalars Notes : : : :
| 2 © | Previous Gaar Eﬁ";"li:f::'ﬁm As'per Ind AS PEL
Revenue from operations k 1,19,90,60,239 7.94,16,968 '1,27,84,77,207
Otharincowe - K. 1,44,32,004 41,316 1,44,73,320
Total Revenue (1 + 11] - 1,21,34,92,242 ~7,94,58,784 1,29,29,50,527
EXPENSES o ' o
- |sas eonsumed - | s3as03512 . 83,45,03,512
Othar Operating Expenses & .| 81158288 7,94,16,968 16,05,75,257|
Employee beneflts expenses 3,83,21,194 . . 3,83,71,194
Finance costs _ am 3,05,01,669 - {33,73,197) 1,71,28.471]
- Depreclatlon al‘ld amomzatlnn axpense ._ ‘n&op 25‘,.54,38,.963 . (2.3.,54,15,818] . I 2,90,22,1501. -
[Other expenses. : o&p | 53400109 58,33,111 - 59233,720|
Total expenses (V) 1,29,33,23,740 25,45,39,936)  1.13,87,83,804| -
'FPIIOI’ P_érlod Expense q I ; 1'04.'?,'4,15[}_ _ I1,04,74,'15D) o -
Profit before Tax {4V} - {9,0_3,05,548} 24'44,72',370 15,41,66,723
[Tax expense: o ’ '
Current tax - I
Deferred Tax r - (6,11,50,521) 519,909,585 (91,50,926)
Fl‘oﬂtfc'_r'the Ferlnd_'{"\’-vll {2,81,55,129)| - 19,24,72,775 163317,648] -
. other cumprehensive Inmma
Itervs that wili not be reclassified to pmﬁt or .
It_ems that will be reclassiﬂed to profit or loss
-_lO’thr onmprehensive Inmme for the vear, net
oftax - . - .
i Tatal Comprehensive lnoumeforthu year A
- Wllwtll} {Camprising Profit and Other ~ ' -_ . ' S
. (2,91,55,127) | 19,2472,775 | 16,39,17,648

‘iCgmprehensive Inwme for the \rear}

B




fif)

39

Excise Duty : : :

Dnder Previous GAAP, revente from sale of products was presented excusive’ of excise duty. l.,Jnder ind AS, revenue from sale of goods is
presanted inchysive of excise duty and the excise dluty pald is presented as _part of expenses. Accordingly, revanua from cperataons and other
manyfacturing expenses has Increased by the amcunt of Rs 79,416,968/ pertammg to excise duty.

During the fi nanmal year 2015~16, lease prepavments amoaunting to Rs. 41 316;’« have been amortized as rent and the same has been recogmzed
as interest income on deposits In respect of lease prepayment.s pertaining te deposit on rent as referred in note b above,

Transaction costs pertaining to borruwings of Rs. 3,425,948& tharged to Profit and loss statement under previous GAAP has been darecognised
as the same has been considered as prepaid expense, Further the interest expense as per EIR pertalning to proportionate processing cost as per
Ind AS has been charged as interest expense of Rs.11435/-as detailed in note d.

Under previaus GAAP Goodwill of Rs.235,62'5,091j- had_ beets amortised. However, Under ind AS 38, amortization of an intangible asset with I
indefinita life is nat permitted, Hence, the amortised amount is raversed with an decrease in amortisation experse andincrease bn profit.

Under Previcus GAAP, leasehold land was shown as part of fined assets and depreciated based on leasehold peried, whereas under Ind AS all
leases are considered as operating leases and therefore are shown as prepayments and amortized ovar the leasebold period. This raclassification
resulted in decrease in depraciation expense by Rs.791,727/-with corresponding increase in other expenditure,

The provision for impairment of ;rade receivable based on expected credit loss has increased during the year anded 31st March, 2016 hy
Rs.3,041,384/- wi;h correspendiog increase in other expenses.

Under F'reuiouslGMP, prier périod itams were reflected as part of current year expense ar income In the statemant of profit & loss, Under Ind

AS, material prior pariod items are adjusted to the period to which they relate and in ease they relate to the pericd earlier than period presented,
these are adjusted against opening equity of the aarliest period presentéd. Accordingly, the priar periog items (ret) of Rs.10,574,150/- hava been
adjusted against equity as on the transition date i.e. 1st April, 2015 resulting in increase in profit before tax for the year ended 31st March, 2016,

Deferred tax has been recogn;lzed on the account af adjustments made due to application of Ind AS. These adjustmants have resuited in an
increase in.deferred tax by Rs.72,808,153/~ during year ended 31st March, 2G16. +

Recondiliation of total comprehensive income for the year ended March 31, 2016,

As at March 31 2016
. {End of last perlod
Particulars o ' Notes presented under
Previgus GAAP}

’ ) ) Previous GAAP
Profit as per previm.ls GMP B ' : {2,91,55,127)
Adjustments: ) . : '
interest income on securlty deposits | 41,316
Amartization of lease prepayments | {41,31G)
impact on borrowings due to EIR-calculation ’ dé&m 34,14,513
Reversal of depreciation on goodwill ' ' n ' 23,56,25,091
Provisian for impairment of Doubtful receivables’ P (50,41,384)
Reversal of prior period items . ] : : q 1,04,74,150
Total effect of transition to Ind AS L 24,44.72,370
Defarred tax on above ’ r 5,19,59, 595
Total Comprehensive Income under Ind AS ) . 16,33,17,648

The financial statements of the company for the year ended 315t March 2017 viere authorized for issve in acr.ordance with a resolution of the
the directors an 27th September, 2017,

Fér K. C. Mehta' R Ca. . : . " FOR AND ON BEHALF GF THE 8OARD

Chartered Arcouatants S ;

Neela R.Shah ' . & Kiumar S K Naik Palak Shah
Partner Managing Rirector Director Company Secretary
W, No. 45027 - DIN: 07307578 DIN: 06546482

Placer Vadodara Place; Vadodara
Date: 27" September, 2017 - Bate: 27" September, 2017
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To
The Members of
Vadndam Gas Limited

Vadodara Gas Limited
(A Joint Verrdure Company of GAIL Gas Ltd & ViMSS)

3rd Floor, GAIL Buflding, Manisha Circle,
Old Padra Road, Vadodara « 300 015 {Gujarat)
Tel.: 0265 - 2330588

DIRECTORS’'REPORT

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 4 Annual Report of the Company together with
the Audited Statements of Accounts for the Financial Year ended on 315 March, 2017.

- FINANCIAL BIGHLIGHTS:

The important financial hlghhghts are as under —

1. Financial nghllghts'

(Amount in Ry}

- | Particulars - Asat31st As at 31st
March,2017 March,2016
(Amount in Rs) {Amount in Rs)
Revenue from operations _
(a) Sale of products 1,18,28,45,527 1.24,21,88,408
[ (b) Other operating Revenues 6,57,09,883 3,62,88,799 |
| ‘Less: Excise Duty 8,50,49,760 7,94,16,968
| : 1,16,28,03,704 1,19,90,60,239
Qther income 1,19,24.781 1,44.73,320
Total Revenue 1,17,54,30,431 1,21,35,33,559
{ EXPENSES :
| Gas consumed T - 76,56,93,091 83,45,03,512
‘Other Opetating Expenses 13,98,89,267 8,11,58,289
Employee benefits expenses - 35,111,006 3,83,21,194
Diredtors’ Report 7 “Page 1 of 11
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Vadodara Gas Limited
(A Joint Venture Company of GAIL Gas Ltd & VMSS)

Srd Floor, GAIL Building, Manisha Circle,
Old Padra Read, Vadodara - 300 015 (Gujarat}

Tel.: 0265 2330888 Wghaite www,vgl.co.in

Other expenses 7,55,90,072 5,92,33,220
Total expenses 1,01,62,83,436 . 1,01,28,14,290
Earnings Before Interest, Taxation, 15,91,46,995. 20,03,17,344
Finance costs 2;03,88.541 1,71.28.471
Depreciation and amortization expense 3,45,31,971 2,90,22.150
Profit/(loss) Before Tax and Prior Period 10,42,26,483 15,41,66,723
&Extraordinary Items
Less: Prior Period Expense - -
Profit/(loss) before Tax 10,42,26,483 15,41,66,723
Less: Tax expense:
Current tax _ 2,92.80,766.27 ' -
Mat Credit - - -
Deferred Tax 3,170,168 | . (91,50,926)
Profit/(L.oss) for the period 7,17,75,548 16,33,17,648
Earnings per equity share:
Basic - ' 0.30 1.14
Diluted ~ 0.30 1:14

Note: The financials have been prepared in accordance with IND AS thus comparatives of
prevmus financial year have been stated con51deru1g IND AS adjustments

_ REV]EW OF OPERATIONS:

In accordance with the notification dated 16th February, 2015 1ssued by the Mnnstrv of
Corporate Affairs, the Company has adopted Indian Accounting Standards (referrad 10 as “Ind
AS”ynotified under the Compames (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 (as a;mended)

with effect from 1st April, 2016.

The Financial Staternents have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS notified under the _
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended) These are the Company’s
first Ind AS Financial Statements. The date of transition to Ind AS is April 1, 2015. Previous
period figures in'the Financial Statements have been restated in compliance to IND AS. '

™
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%ﬁ;ﬁrﬁi@g aﬁrmﬁmwaiﬁ) : | : e Vadodara Gas Limited
sive T _\,,'_' 'WI il 2%0 94 ﬁltﬂﬁ) o . o (A Joint Verture Company of GAIL Gas Eid & YMSS)
qg‘ﬂw 0265-2330838 o . B - 3nd Floar, GAIL Building, Manisha Circla,
o Gt : o B - Old Padra Road, Vadodara - 390 015 {Gujarat)
Tol.: 0265 - 2330858 Website www.vgh.co.in

During the current ﬁnancml year the company has earned tevenue of Rs, 1,18,28,45,527/- as
against that of Rs. 1,24,21,88,408/- in FY 2015-16 from the Sale of PNG and CNG gas.

The other operating revenues during the current year were Rs.6,57,09,883/- as compared to the
revenues of Rs. 36,288,799/~ during the previous year. Switch on of domestic & commercial
connections has taken place in the current year due to which the revenue from mstallat.lon has

. increased in FY 2016-17 :

The Eamings before Interest, Depreciation and Tax amounted to Rs. 15,91,46,995/- during the
current year whereas the same was Rs. 20,03,17,344/- during the previous year.

The Profit/(Loss) before tax and Prior period expenses amounted to Rs. 10,42,26,483/- as
compared to Rs. 15,41,66,723/- during the previous financial year,

- The company has released around 5210 (as per Switch on reports from billing software) new
PNG connections to domestic and commercial customers in the current year. Further the
company has also received 4992 new application in F.Y. 2016-17 for new connections.

The company has been sanctioned a term loan of Rs. 364.5% Crore for setting up infrastructure.
by laying about 700 km of PE Pipeline Distribution Network for the supply of PNG to 5,00,000
domestic, 700 commercial and industrial connections and for setting up 4 mother stations, 7
online stations and 4 Daughter Booster CNG stations in next ten years.

Out of the above mentioned Term loan, the company has taken a disbursement of Rs. o .
132,976,000/- in previous financial year for purchase of land at Nizampura, Vadodara for .
development of new CNG station. This mother station is operative in the current financial year.

BUSINESS.&QPERATIONS:
’ (i}CﬁG Operations

- . Total length of Pipeline: 46 Kms, out of 46 Kms 23 Kms are operational, 8 Kms are
Hydrotested and balance is still non-commissioned.

- Achieved average 'CNG sale of 50458.89 Kgs per day during the year as compared o
44773.68 Kgs per day in the pre.vmus year.

- New CNG Mother Stauon successfutly commissioned at Nizampura.

Page 3 of 11
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Vadodaré Gas L-imité_d -

(A Joint Verture Company of GAIL Gas Ltd & YMSS)

" Ird Floor, GAIL Building, Manisha Circle,

Old Padra Road, Vadodara - 390 015 (Gujarat)
Tal.: 0265 - 2334074 Website: vaww.vgl.co.in
CIN: L40108GJ2013PLCO76828

- 2000 SCMH DRS has been successfully commissioned and connected additional approx.
7949 Nos. of Domestic & 6 Nos. Commercial customer upto 31.03.17.

~ 2000 SCMI1 DRS has been suooessfully COIAmISSIOHGd and connected approx. 1500 Nos. of

Domestlc customer upto 31.03.16.

(ii) PNG Operations

Comparative Statement of Total PNG Sales (in units) is as under:-

Financial Year PNG Sale (SCM)
2015-16 2127093171
2016-17 18628342.04

Comparative Statement of total munber of gas connections is as under:-

(™

Financial Year

PNG (Commerciaf)

Total

PNG (Domestic)
2015-16 78609 2637 | 81246
2016-17 84359 2685 87044

During the Financial year under review the company has completed MDPE pipe layihg of 312
kms and has compleied 5750 nos.of Last Mile Connectivity (LMC) connections.

SM"CAPITAL: -

Your Company has respectively entered into Business Transfer Agreement with GAIL Gas
Limited (GGL), Vadodara Mahanagar Seva Sadan (VMSS) and GAII. (India) Limited (GAIL)
each dated 13" June, 2014. In view of the assets transferred to your Company by GGL, VMSS .
“and GAIL, the purchase consideration was discharged to them by your Company by way of
- rights issue and the equity shares were allotted during the year 2015-16. Post the said allotment,
GGL (along with nominees) holds 17.07% (41008943 equity shares), GAIL holds 32.93%
(79137831 equity shares) and VMSS (along with nominees) helds 50.00% (120146774 equity
shares}) in your Company.

Consequently, the paid-up equity share capltal of the Company stands at Rs, 2,402,935 480/-
-conSLSnng of 240293548 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each

........
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Vadodara Gas Limited
(A Joint Venture Company of GAIL Gas Ltd & UMSS)
3rd Flaor, GAIL Bullding, Manisha Circle,

Oid Padra Road, Vadodara - 380 015 {Gujaraf)

Tel.: 0265 - 2334074 Website: www.vgl.co.in
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SUBSIDIARIES. ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURE COMPANIES:

The Company is a joint venture of GAIL Gas Limited and Vadodara Mahanagar Seva Sadan.
There are go subsidiary companies, associate companie$ or joint ventureé companies within the
meaning of Section 2(6) of the Companies Act, 2013,

DIVIDEND:
The company has not declare any dividend during financial year 2016-17.

DEPOSITS:

During the year under review, your compary has not accepted any deposits under Section 73 of
the Compames Act, 2013 and the rnles made there under.

DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AN’D KEY MANAGERIAL PERSQO

' GAIL Gas Limited nominated Shn Pankaj Walia as Nominee Director in place of Smt. Jyoti Dua
w.e.f, 29" June, 2017. '

The Board hereby places on record its sincere thanks and appreciation for the invaluable
contribution rendered by Smt.Jyoti Dua towards the growth and development of the Company
during her tenure,

Pursuant to prov151ons of Section 152(6) of the Compa.mes Act, 2013, Dr.N.K Meena —IAS
retites by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and bemg ellglble, has offered himself
for»appomtment

Pursuant to provxs:ons of Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, .2'013 Dt. Vitiod Rao-IAS retires
by rotation at the ensumg Almual General Meeting and being ¢ligible, has offered himself for re-
appomtment

STATUTORY AUDITOR*

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there
under, M/s, K. C. Mehta & Co., Chartered Accountants, were appointed as Statutory Auditors of
the Company from the conclusion of 1 AGM of the Company held on 22 September, 2014till
the conclusion of the 6"AGM to be held i i the year 2019, subject 1o the ratification of their

appomtment al every AGM. _ e
ng}" JA\J ) )
/ PallNO) o
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Vadodara Gas Limited
(A Joint Vaniure Company of GAIL Gas Ltd & VMSS)
3rd Floor, GAIL Building, Manisha Gircle,

Old Padra Road, Vadodara - 390 018 (Gujarat)

Tel.: 0265 - 2334074 Website: www.vgL.co.in
CIN: U40108GJ2013PLCOTERRS

COST AUDITORS:

Pursuant te the provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made
thereunder; M/s. Y.S. Thakar & Co., Cost Accountants, were appointed as the Cost Auditors to
_carry out the audit of Cost Records rclating to the products of the Company i.e. CNG and PNG
and submit the Cost Audit Report thereon for the financial year 2016-17 at a remuneration which
will be ratified by the sharcholders of the Company at the General Meeting.

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS:

Pursuant (o the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there
under, M/s. Swaii Bhatt & Co., Practising Company Secretaries were appointed as the Secretarial
Auditors of the Company to carry out the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the financial year
2016-17 and submit the Secretarial Audit Report thereon. The Secretarial Audit Repost for the
financial year ended 31 March, 2017 is given as an Annexure which forms part of this Report.

DIRECTORS® RESPONSIBITITY STATEMENT:
In terms of Section 134(5) of the COmpames Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of your Company

confirm that:

a. in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have -
been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departuces; '

b. the directors have selected such accounting poficies and applied them consistently
and made judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31* March, 2017 and of
‘the profit of the Company for that year;

c. the directors have taken proper and suflicient care for the mainienance of adequate |
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013for
safcguarding the assets of the Company and for prcventmg and detecting fraud and

other irregularities;
d. . the directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and
e. the directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of
all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.
G )
0 |
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Vadodara Gas Limited
(A Joint Venture Company of GARL Gas Lid & YMSS)

3rd Floor, GAIL Building, Manisha Circle,
Old Padra Road, Vedodars - 300 015 (Gujarat)
Tel.: 0265 - 2334074 Website: www.vgl.co.in

CIN: U40106G2013PLCO76828

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OuUT GO:

The particulars as required under the provisions of Section 134(3)(111) of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 in respect of conservation of

energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo etc. are given in an
Annexure which forms part of this Report.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

The Extract of the Annual Return for the financial year ended 31% March, 2017 made under the.
provisions of Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 is attached as an Annexure which forms
part of this Report.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

During the qyear under review, there were no employces in receipt of remuneration exceeding the -
limits prescribed under Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, as amended.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD:

" During the year under revnew, total 4 (Four) Board Meetings were held i.e. on gt May, 2016,
31¥ August, 2016, 17" December, 2016 and 30" March, 2017. The intervening gap between two
‘Board Meetings was within the period prescribed by the Companies Act, 2013.

The attendance of Directors is as under:

Sr. | Name of the Director | Designation No. of Board
Nao. , ' Meetings
\ attended
1 | Dr. Vinod Rao (IAS) Nominee Director 3
: (Chairman of the Board)
Shri PK, Pal Nominee Director 3

Shri Manmohan Sutaria ‘| Independent Director

Shri H.S, Patel (TAS) Nominee Director

bl Fad band T

tolgw wEiERn: At Wit FhrrR 9 Tore T, i Faes R, Regd, Off.: Shil Munids

3
1
Shri Shailesh Naik Director (Commercial) _i
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Vadodara Gas Limited
{A Joint Venture Company of GAIL Gas Lid & YMSS)

3rd Floor, GAIL Building, Manisha Circls,
Old Padra Road, Vadodara - 390 015 {Gujarat)

CIN: U40108GJ204 3PLCOT6828

‘6. | Shri Sanjeev Kumar Managing Director 4
7. i Dr. N.K. Meena (IAS) | Nominse Director 3
8. | Smt. Jyoti Dua Nominee Director |2

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD:

“Audit Committee: -

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company was temporarily constituted
pursuant to the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made
thereunder until requisite munber of independent directors are appointed on the Board.

The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary of the Audit Commitiee.

Nomination and remuneration committee:

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company was
temporarily constituted pursuant to the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013
and the rules made thersunder until requisite number of independent directors are appointed on
the Board.

The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary of the Audit Commitiee.

The Board has formulated the policy setting out the criteria for determining qualifications,

positive attributes, independence of a Director and policy relating to remuneration for Dlrectors,
Key Managerial Personnel and other employees.

AUDITORS® REPORT AND SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT:
The auditors’ report and the secretarial auditors’ report does not contain any qualifications,

reservations or adverse remarks. Report of the secretarial auditor is given as an Annexure which
forms part of this Report.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS:

During the year under review, your Company has not given any loan, guarantee, ot provided
security under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

P
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Vadodara Gas Limited
(A Joint Vienture Company of GAll. Gas Lid & VMSS)
3rd Floor, GAIL Building, Manisha Circle,

Old Padra Road, Vadadara - 330 015 (Gujarad)

© Tel.: 9265 - 2334074 Webslte; www.vgl.coin
CIN: U40108G.J2013PLCO76828

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED
PARTIES: -

None of the related party transactions of the Company fall under the scope of Section 188 of the
Compames Act, 2013 as all related party transactions of the Company durmg the financial vear
were in the ordinary course of business and at arm’s length.

The paﬁ:iculars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in the é,pplicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, during the financial year under review, are furnished in
Form AOC-2 which forms part of this Report.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE
FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN
THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO WHICH THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENT RELATE AND THE DATE OF REPORT:

During the period from the end of the financial year to the date of this Report, there were no
material changes and commitments that have affected the financial position of the Company.

DISCL.OSURE OF ORDERS PASSED BY REGULATORS / COURTS / TRIBUNAL:
On 27.10.2016 PNGRE conveyed acceptance of Central Government Authorisation of VGL for

Vadodara District City Gas Distribution (CGD) Network vide Letter No-S-Infra/ll/1/2008-
Vol.Il/'Vadodara.

Thereafter M/s Adani Gas Limited. (AGL) has filed a Special Civil Application (SCA)
No.4188/2017 before the Honorable High Court of Gujarat at Ahmedabad, wherein the Union of
India through the Ministry of Petroleum and Narural Gas, Petrofeum and Natural Gas Regulatory
Board, Vadodara Muncipa! Corporation & VGL have been made Respondents.

AGL has prayed for staying of PNGRB authorisation 10 VGL and gquashing of PNGRB’s
rejection order to AGL. The Hon’ble High Court of Gujarat passed the followmg Order on
22.02. 20]7 —

“Issue NOTICE to the Respondents teturnable on 15.03.2017. Till then the respondents are
directed to maintain status quo, as on today, with reference to rejection order dated 27.10.2016
issued by respondent no. 2. Further, it is made clear that steps which are already undertaken by
both the parties to continue to operate till the next date of hearing.” e '

. ) . :‘ "
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TRV 0265-2330688 (A Joint Venture Company of GAIL Gas Ltd & VMSS)

3rd Floor, GAIL Building, Manisha Circle,

QId Padra Road, Vadodara - 3
Tel.: 0265 - 2330888 90 015 (Gujeraty

M/s M.V Omni Project (I) Ltd has made an A.R:B.P 63/2017 in the Hon’ble High Court of New
Delhi praying for Appointment of panel of three persons in terms of Arbitration Agreement with
Gail Gas however the high court vides their order dated August 08, 2017 has removed VGL from
the list of respondents. ' .

DISCLOSURE OF ESTAELISHMENT OF VIGIL MECHANISM POLICY:

The Company has established a Whistle Blower (Vigilance Mechanism) Policy with a view to
encourage its employees who have concerns about suspected misconduct to come forward and
express these concerns without fear of punishment or unfair ireaiment. The policy also alms to
provide an avenue for employees and other stakeholders to raise concerns on any violations of
legal or regulatory requitements, incorrect or misrepresentation of any financial statements and
reports, etc. The Policy is available on the Company’s website. ' “

PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT WORKPLACE:

The Company is in the process of formulating 2 Policy on Prevention of Sexual Harassment of
Women at Workplace,

R_IS'K MANAGEMENT POLICY:
The Company is in the process of formulating a Risk Management Policy.

POLICY ON CSR INITIATIVES;

The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder
relating to Corporate Social Responsibility were not applicable to the Company during the year
under review.
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Vadodara Gas Limited
{A Joint Venture Company of GAIL. Gas Ltd & VIMSS)

3rd Floor, GAIL Building, Manisha Circle,
Old Padra Road, Vadodara - 390 (15 (Gujarat)

Tel.; 0265 - 2334074 Website: www vgl.co.in
CiN: U40108C £2013PLCOT6628 '

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT;

Your Directors take this opportunity to thank the Government of India, the Ministry of
Petroleun and Natural Gas, Petroleum Natural Gas Regulatory Board, State Government of
Gujarat, the Bankers, customers, consultants, suppliers and all other stakeholders of the
Company for their continued support and encouragement to the Compatty during the year under
review. Your Directors also gratefully acknowledge the shareholders for their support and
confidence reposed in your Company.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
of Vadodara Gas Limited

ﬁh Naik - ' Sanjeev Kumar

Director (Commercial) _ _ Managing Director
DIN: 06546482 _ _ DIN: 07307978

Date; 27-09-2017
Place: Vadodara
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M.Com., LL.B, DTP, FCS : : , E-mmail : swatl_yash@rediffmall com, office, swatibhatt@gmaﬂ com S

R

R R i T T M A A 2 a2 AT T N?ﬂ i SR ST L R m»!‘m T T W AL T B L W T, B O S ] D I B e 13 e B Y Wb B

FORM NO. MR -~ 3

Secretarial Audit Report
(For the financial year ended 31st Ma.fch, 2017)

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the
Compames (Appomtment and Remuneration of Managerlal Personnel) Rules,
_ 2014]

To,

_ The Members,
. M/s. Vadodara Gas Lumted
Vadodara

1 have conducted the secretarial aucht of the compliance of apphcable
statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by M/s.’
VADODARA GAS LIMITED (hereinafter called the Companyl. Secretarial
Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for
evaluanng the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my
opinion thereon. Based on our verification of the books, papers, minute
books, forms and returns filed and' other records maintained by the

' Company and also the information prcmded by the Company, its officers, -
agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial
audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the -
audit period ended on 31st March, 2017, complied with the statutory
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-
processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner.

~and sub}ect to the reporting made hereinafter: :

1. T'have examined the books, papers; minute hooks, forms and returns
filed and other records maintained by M/s. Vadodara Gas Limited
- (*The Company”] for the penod ended on 31%t March, 2017 accorchng. :
 to the provisions of:

L - “The Companies-Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder; -




IL

1L

Iv.

The Securities Contracts {Regulation) Act, 1956 (*SCRA?’) and the
Rules made there under; -- As the company is an Unlisted pubhc .
Limited company, hencc the sa.ld Act, is not apphcable to it

The Depos1tones Act, 1996 and.the Regulations and Bye-laws framed
thereunder; - As the Shares of the Company are not in Dematerialize
form, hence, the said Act is not applicable to it. .

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and

'Regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct

Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings; - :

It has been observed that during the year theré is mno transaction

- occurred which has come under the purview of the said Act, hence the

Act and the rules and regulations madc there under is not applicable
to the Company.

The fo]lowing Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the -

Becurities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 {‘SEBI Act’} to the

extent applicable to the Company:- As the company is an Unlisted
public limited company, hence, the wsaid Act, and rules and

regulations made thereunder is not applicable to it. -

a) The Securities and Exchémge Board of India  (Substantial
Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, '2011'

b) The Securities and Exchangc Board of Ind:la (Prolnbmon of
Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992;

¢) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009;

d) The Securities and Exchange' Board of India (Registrars to an
- Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regardmg-
the Compames Act and dealing with client;

e) -The Securities and Exchange Board of India [Dehstmg of Eqmty
Shares) Regulatmns 2009

f} The Secuntles and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of
Securities) Regulatlons 1998; and

" g) The Company has comphed with the reﬁuirements under the
Equity Listing Agreements entered into with BSE Limited,
National Stock Exchange of India Limited; '




VL

‘The Memorandum and Articles of ASsociaﬁo:; of the Company.

It has been observed that during the year, Company has
complied necessary clauses of Memorandum and Articles of
Asscciation of the Company, wherever required. :

I have also examined comphance with the applicable clanses of the
following:

i) - - Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company
"~ Secretaries of India.

i) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with the
" BSE Limited, National Stock Exchange of India Limited — As the
~ -company is an unlisted public limited company, hence, the said

_agreement, is not applicable to it.

During the period under review the Company has complied with
the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines,
Standards, Listing-Agreements etc as mentioned above,

I further report that the Company has, in my opinion, complied with
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 as notified by Ministry of
Corporate Affairs and the Rules made under the said Act and the
Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company, with regard
to: : :

a) Maintenance of various statutory registers and documents and
makmg necessary entries therein;

b) _Closure of the Register of Members;

'¢) Forms, retugns, documents and resolutions required to be filed

- with the Registrar of Companies and the Central Government;

_d} Service of documents by the Company on its Members, Auditars

~and the Reglstrar of Compames
) Notice of Board meetings and Committee meetings of Directors;

f) The meetings of Directors and Committees of Directors including
‘passing of resolutions by circulation; '

| _ gj The Annual Gcncral Meetlng held on 229¢ September, 2016 for the

ﬁnanc:la_l year 2015-16;




H] Minutes of procéedjﬁgs- of General Meetings and of the Board and

)
: ’

)

its Committee meetings;

Approvals of the Members, the. Board of Directors, the Committees

of Directors and the government authorities, wherever required;

Constitution of the Board of Directors / Committee(s) of Directors,

- appointment, retirement and reappointment of Directors including

the Managing Director and Whele-time Directors;

Payment of remuneration to Directors including the -Managiilg
Director and Whole-time Directors, ' .

Appoinﬁnent and remuneration of Auditors and Cost Auditors;

m] Transfers &&é—t:?ﬂﬂ:ﬁﬂﬂﬁﬁ-lﬁﬁ& of the Company’s shares and make

necessary endorsement on the reverse 81de of the respective Share
Certificates; -

 During the year, the Company has transferred two shares and
- complied iwith all the provisions of the Act. '

‘Borrowings and registration, modification- and satlsfacnon of

charges wherever applicable;

-"Investment of the Companys funds including mvestments and

Ioans to others;

Form of balance sheet as prescribed under Part I, form of
statement of profit and loss as prescribed under Part II and
General Instructions for preparation of the same as prescribed m- .
Schedule VI to the Act;

Directors’ report* '

Confracts, commorn seal registered office and pubhcatmn of name .
of the Company, and

u) Generally, all other applicable provisions of the Act and the Rules
magde under the Act.




3.

I further report that:

a) The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with
proper balance of Exccutive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and
Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the
Board of Directors that took place during the period under review
were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

b) Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board
- -Meetings, a.gcnda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least
~ “seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and
_obtaining further information and clarifications on - the agenda

items before the meetmg and for meamngful participation at the
meetmg :

¢) Majority decision'is carried through while the dzssentmg members’
views are captured and recorded as part of the mlnutcs

d) The - Company has obtained all necessary approvals under the
various provisions of the Act; and

e} There was no prosecution initiated and no fines or penalties were
imposed during the year under review under the Act, SEBI-Aet;
- SGRA; Depositories-Act, Listing-Agreement and Rules, Regulations
-and Guidelines framed under these Acts against / on the
Company, its Directors and Officers. -

f) The Directors have complied with the disclosure reqmrements in
respect of their eligibility of appointment, their being independent
and compliance with the Code of Business Conduct & Ethics for
Directors and Management Personnel;

The .Company has complied with the provisions of the Securities
Contracts {Regulation) Act, 1956 and the Rules made under that Act,
with regard to maintenance of minimum public _shareholding.

The Company is an unlisted public limited Company hence, the
provisions of the Securities Contracts (Regulation} Act, 1956 and the
Rules made under the sa.ld Act are not applicable.

1 further report that the Cornpany has complied with the provisions of

the Depositories Act, 1996 and the Byelaws framed there under by the
Depositories with regard to dematerizlization [/ rematerialisation of

© gsecurities and reconciliation of records of dematerialized securities

with all securities issued by the Company.




As the shares of the Company are not in demat form, hence the

. provisions of the said Act, is not applicable.

The Company has comphed with the provisions of the FEMA 1999
and the Rules and Regulations made under that Act to the extent
apphcable : _

It has been observed that during the year there is no transaction
occurred which has come under the purview of the said Act, hence the

- Act and the rules and regulations made there under is not appllcable_

to the Company.

I further roport that:

The Company has comphed with the requirements under the Equity-
Listing Agreements entered into with BSE Limited, National Stock

- Exchange of India Limited and Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited — As

the Company is an unlisted public limited Company, hence, the sald

- requirements are not applicable to the Company.

b)

The Company has complied with the provisions of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India {Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 including the provisions with regard to
disclosures and maintenance of records required under the said
Regulations - As the Company is an unlisted public limited Company,

hence, the said Regulations are not applicable to the Company.

The Company has complied w1th the provisions of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Proh.ihition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
1992 including the provisions  with regard to disclosures and-
maintenance of records required under the said Regulations - As the:

_Company is an unlisted public limited Company, hence, the said

Regulamons are not a.pphcable to the Company

. . I further report that based on the information received. and records

maintained there are adequate systems and processes in the
Company commensurate with the size and operations of the Company
to monitor and ensure comphanoe with applicable laws, rules,
reguiahons and guidelines.




I further report that there are adequate systems and processes. in the

- company commensurate with the size and operations of the Company
to momitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines. '

-Place: Vadodara - ;;; . ";,a;l"l_:For, Swati Bhatt & Co.

Date: 21/09/2017 o
' el

A

_ _ wati Bhatt
‘Pragticing Company Secretary
M. No. 7323
COP:8004



DISCLOSURE PURSUANT TO SECTION 134(3)(m) OF THE COMPANIES ACT
2013 READ WITH RULE 8 OF THE COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014

1} Consen ation of energy -

During the year under review, the Company has undertaken some measures for conservation
of energy.. The Compan} has replaced all Compact Fluorescent Lights (CFL) with Light
Emitting Diode (LED) lights at its Corporate Office and all 9 CNG stations. Further, the
Company is in the process.of replacing all CFL lights with LED llghts at its Registered Office
and at Nandanvan Gas Statlon

II] Technology absorpﬁom.
(i) the efforts made tbwards technelogy absorption - NIL

~ (ii) the -bcnéﬁts:('icri_ved like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or
import substitution - NIL. -

(i) in case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the
beginning of the financial year) - N.A,

{a) the details of technology imported;

(b) the year of import; _

.- {c) whether the technology been’ ful]y absorbed;

(d) lﬂ,not fully absorbed areas where absorptlon has not taken p!ace, and thc reasons thereof;

and

(iv) the expenditure incurred on Research and Development - NIL

I} Foreign Exchange Earnings/ Outgo:

i Particulars” . | 2016-17 2015-16
. - (Rs) Rs,)
Foreign _ Exchange ' - "
Eatnings - IR
 Foreign Exchangc Outgo SR - -
'For and on behalt‘ of Board of Dlrectors
of Vadodara Gas Lumted
Shailesh Naik - Sanjeev Kumar
Director (Commercial) Managing Director

DINC06546482 DIN: 07307978 | o

Date:27—09-_20 I 7
Place: Vadodara




FORM NO. MGT.9
. EX TRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
 as on the financial vear ended on 315 March, 2017

[Pursuantto sectlon 92(3) of the Compan ies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
_ L {Management and Admlm stratlon) Rules, 20]4]

1 REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

Registration Pate . - 00| 13/09/2013

Name of the Company S T | Vadedaii Ga '

Categoqr! Sub- Categury oi’ tire Company © | Company - limited by shares/Non-Government |
Company | B

Address of the Registered ofﬁce and - contact | Shri Muni Commi Gas Office, Gas Office Building,

details ~ ~ S o Dandia Bazar, Vadodara-390001

Whether l:sted company Yes f No _- . ' No

Name, Address and Coniact detmls of I{eglstrar , N.A,

-and Transfer Agent, if any Lo !

IL PR[NCIPAL BUSINESS ACT[VlTlEb OF THE COMPANY

Al the busmess chwt:es contrnbutmg 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:




v,

SHARE HOLDING PATTFRN (EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL BREAKUP AS PERCENTAGE

OF TOTAL EQUITY)
1) Category-mse Share Holdmg. :
Category of ho of Shares Ileld at ihe begummg of No. of Shares held at the end of the year %
Sharehn!der_s '. ) the year Change
. : during
T e . ) the year
‘D | Physical "} Total % of | D| Physical Total % of
le [ N Total e Total
aE Shares | Shares
ME: aj .
"1 A Promoters . '
P Indian 1T )
| @Individual ~ |- 88 81 ¢.02]- 8 8 0.00
1 h) Central Govt ' -""---”-'-'79'1'37831-' 791378311 32930-1 79137831 | 79137831 32.93
i) State Gavt(s) = | ~| .. s -| - e - e
i)} Bodies Corp. | - ~[ 41008939 - 41008939 | 32.92 |- 41008939 41008939 17.00
Kk} Banks / FI = § - e e - -
1) Any . other| - 120146'770 '1_2014_6770 © 50,00 120146770 120146770 | - 50.00
(Municipal I - _ , )
Corporation) - T B
Sub-total (A)(1)- <" 240293548 | 240293548 | 100.00 | -| 240293548 240293548 | 108.00
L @)Foreign N e R :
a)NRIS-Tndividaal | - - - -1- - - - -
[ b)Others- - . B - - - . -
-| Endividual , '
. |.cyBodies Corp: - | .= ™ - -F- - - - -
| d) Banks / Fi = - - -f- - - - -
1) Any other - - - ~f- - - - -
. Suhb Total(A)(Z) o e - - : - - - -
Mot T T ,;-:{-..24&293543 240293543 | 100.00 | -| 240293548 | 240293548 | 100.00 -
- | Shareholding - of S TR TP - ' '
promoter(A)=(A) [ |
. (l)'l’(A)(z! .
BT T Publie | [
- Shareholdmg o ;
1. Institutions. . | - - - s - - - -
a) Mutual Funds | - - -] - - - - -
b)Banks /Fl = |- - . - -1- - - - -
-1 c)Central Govt_ - | . < - - -[- - - - -
s [d)StateGovi(s) - ¢ A | o - - - |- - - - -
- | e} Venture Capltal R - - - - Z '_ N
‘| Funds - - : '
- lnsuranoe - - - - - - - -
- Companies d
oy Fils B : T~ 5 N . :
h)y - Foreign| .«| . & b =) - - - - -
- j Venfure . Capltai SR :
'Funds




D Others |

(specify) '
| Sub-total _
LB :
2. Institutions - - - _ N -
a) Bodies Corp. - - - - - -
i) Indian - - K - n N
ii) Overseas : - - - - - B
b) Individuals - “ - - - - N
i). Individual - - - N R -
sharcholders . )
‘holding nominal-| -
share capital
~ tupto Rs. 1 lakh
() Individval : N : " -
sharcholders | ’
holding nominal | . |
share capital in!
| excess of Rs 1
18~ Others| =-{ - = - - - - _
| Gspecifyy: . L T :
Sub-total = i -] . . . - -
Total. =~ Public{ -| - . - - - . -
- { Shareholding  -| - - -
(By=B)(1)+ -
By - -
C. Shares held | -1 - - - R . - -
by Custodiam | = | - :
for GDRs &| |-
Grand - Total | - | 246293548 240293548 | 100 240293548 | 240293548 |  100.00
| (A+BHC) e 00




(u) Sharehuldmg ui’ Promuters

Sharehaldcr s L
Name

year |

. Shareho[dmg at the begmnmg of the

Shareholding at the end of the vear -

-1 Shares ‘
' '_-__com_pan i
A

'_ 'No'..-df -

Y of

1 total

Shares
" of the:

1
H
-1

%o ot

i Shares
Pledged /

encumbere

d to total
. shares

No. of Shares

% of total

Shares of
the

company -

Yeof
Shares

Pledged / -

encumber
ed to total
shares

%
change
in share
holding
during
the year

GAIL Gas.
Limited: |

41008939 |

17.07

41008939

17.07

Vadodara - N
‘Mahanagar

. Ei201467?0,;ﬂ

5000 |

120146770

_ | - 5000 | - .
SevaSadan " [ .. | oo -

CnotMrPravin oo 0 o _ _
3 | patel - 1 10,000 - 1 0.00 -
M. Shallesh Sl N
4 Naik SRR l__._ -.",“0’000-_' - 1 0.00 - -

5 | M. JyotlDua S T 0,000 - 1 - 0.00 - -

Ms. Prct_:tl_

| Gupta .

U 0.000

0.00 |

| Mr. Deepak.f. T

Sexetia B

| ? - Asiia R Ibr(i}()(') ) Il 0000 B B
g |MrRavindra |- 0 ) g0 i 1) 000 . -
~ _{Suwgoor. - o1 R
? | patel - ORI BN A '-0'000'_' ) ] 0’0_0- )
go | Dr:Vimed Tt o000 | . 1 0.00 - -
—Reo o . o 0
oA BBl 29| | memsTes|  mes -
1o | M Sa“""..’f’ S 0000 ; 1| - 000 . .
- Kumar-. S A ) _ _
I 13. Mr, Saurabh 33 ] -0;'0{}0_ | . ] 0.00 _




At the beginning of the year

1 $.000 0.000
Date wise Increase/ Decrease in (1) 0.00 -
Promoters Shareholding during the
| yeai ~specifying: the reasons for | (Transfer to
mcmascfdecrcase(egaﬂe&m—n&trans Mr Deepak |
Asijaon ¢
; | 31/08/2016)

" [Atthe Endof the year

At the beginning of the year -~ -~ - . =
Date wise Increase/” Decréase in I 0.00 0.00
Promoters’ Shareholding during the _
veat - specifying the reasons_ for | (Transfer 0.00
lncreasefdecrease(eg&llehﬂeﬂmans Jrom Ms. -
“fer, . Preeti

' ' ‘Gupta on

L 31108/2016)
At the End of the year 1 0.00 0.00

At the beginning of the year 1 0.000 - 0.000
Date wise increase/ ‘Decrease in [ (0.000) R
Promoters Shareholding during the | -
year  specifying the' reasons for | (Trangferto | ¢ ano .
mcrease}decrease(e g &l-letmeﬂ’fftrans' Tramsfer to. DA

Dy Vinod

Rao

30/03/2017)




Atthe End of the vear . - . - - R -

Atthe beginning of the year - | - - - -] -

Date wise. Increase/ Decrease in| -, | 0.00 o .0.00
Promotérs Shareholdmo duting the | ) ' '
year “specifying the reasons for | o oo

_ ncreascs’decrcase (e g, al-let:meﬂ# Jgom .elir HS
transfcr/ '

R - patel :
LS 130/3/2017)

1 1 000

'Atthp_Endbf-the.yearli."' o - o T0.00

{w) Shareho!dmg Pattern of mp ten Shareholders (nther than Dxrectors, Prumoters and Holders
of GDRs and ADRs): . N.A.

Atthe beginning of the year | | BE

Date 'wisé Increase/Decteasein  © R . .
Sharcholdmg duriing the year spoclfymg : —_— ;
‘the reasons for increase/decrease {ee - N
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity ett:): ' ' x

At the end of the yeat( of on-the dateof ~ [ |- Al

B separanon, if separated durmg the year)

o % of total shares | No.  of | % of total shares
shares ~ | of the company | shares of the company

R R 70000

- . . . B R R TYS t .




Date wise Increase / Decrease
Sharecholding  during  the

decrease (e.g.

allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat

equit}r ete):

vear
specifying the reasons for increase /

in

0.000%

0.00

0.00

At the End of the year

For Each of the Directors and | No. of{% of total | No. of | % of total shares

KMP shares shares of the | shares ol the company
. company

At the beginning of the year 1 0.000 1 0.000

Date wise Increase / Decrease in - - (1) 0.00

Sharcholding during the year (Transfer to

specifying the reasons for increase DrVinod

/ decrease (e.g. Rao

aHotment/ transfer / benusisweat 30/03/2017)

equity-eic): (30/03/2017)

At the Bnd of the year - 0.00 - 0.00

i For

ik

T ikl

o T S LA

4% of total shares

% of total shares

ach of the Directors and o of No. - of
KMP shares | of the company | shares of the comparny
At the beginning of the year - - . - .-
Date wise Increase / Decrease in - - 1 (0.00)
Shareholding’ during the year .
specifying the reasons for increase (Transfer
/ decrease (e.g. Jrom Mr H.S |
allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat Patet
equity etc): - 30/03/2017)
At the Tnd of the year - - - -




Lr}

For Each of the Directors and No.” of | % of - total | No. of | % of total shares |
KMP | shares | shares of the | shares of the company
R e | company
At the beginning of the year | L - 0.00 1 0.00
_ Dat; _Wi.'.se-'i]ncrcas§f De’c_rcase-ﬂ in|. =~ - - -
' Shareholding - during " the: year
“specifying the reascms for mcrease'
! dectease (e.g.. SPUETR N
ailotmcnt / tra.nsfcr f’ henusf swcat
equity etc): B _ a
At the End of the year 1 0.000 1 0.00

E

. |'For, Each of the Directors and.

No. |

shares

of

% of total
shares of the
company

No.
shares

of

of the company

% of total shares |

‘At the hegmmng of the vear

.Date wise Increase £ D‘ecrcasc in
Shareholdmg dunng ‘the " yeal

|7 decrease (e.

| equity etc): -

allotment / transfcr f bonusf swcat

specifying the Teasons for increase L

| Atthe End O_f t_he year

‘For' Each - of . the "Directors and | N¢
Lo T shares

%  of - total
1 shares of . the
company

No.
shares

% of total shates | -
of the comipany |~

| Atthe beginning of the year -~

Sharcholding durmg

! decrease fe.g. )
-_ a!!otmeni / tramt”er . bonusf sweat
| equity: etc) ' :

Date wis¢ Tncrease / Decrease in |
the - year |
 specifying the feasons for mcrease |-

At the End of the year h




For Each -of the D.Erector_s and. -o-. -_ of | % of total | No. of % of total shares
|KMP - : shares | shares of the | shares of the cotpany
| T - : company
Atthe bégiﬁning of the year - - ' - - -

_'._Date wise Increasé / Decreas,e in.

-equity ete): -

Shareholdmg during the . year
specifying the reasons for increase
/ decrease (.. _ )

allotment /. transferr’ bonus/ sweat

| At the End of.me;year_ .

% of tolal shares

'-Fl_';Each of the Directots and KMP No. of o, " of| % of total shares
[ T shares | ofthe company | shares | of the company
1 At the'_.begii}n_ing of the year R 0.000 1 0.000
Date -wise Increase / Decrease -in - - 0.00
Shareholding - during . the year.
1 specifying the reasons for mcrease /!
| decrease (e. g :
allotment / transtcr / bonus/ sweat
equity etc): ' I _ ;
At the End of the year 1 0:00 1 0.00

_'F or anh of the Dlmlors and KMP

| shares

No. of

of the cdampany

% of total shartnil .

of | % of lotal shares

- 'At the becrmnmg 0{' thc year

of the company

| Date” wise. Increase / Deczedse. in
Shareholding - durmg the

year
specifying the reasons f01 increase /

| decrease (€. 2.

allotient / transfer ! bonus/ sweat

| equity etc):

| At the End of the year




v. lNDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of thc Company mcludlng in: tcrest outstandlngfauorued but not due for payment
e g : ' Amount in RS.

: Sécui‘cd

excluding oms Unsecured Deposits Total
doposi Loans Indebtedness
L S .deposits
fIndebtedness at ‘the beginmng of the o
' l‘inancml year . - ] :
i Prlnclpal Ainount .214,583,069 - R 214,683,069
if) Interest due but not paid - | - - -
iti) Interest'accnicdbutnoi due " » - - - -
Tuta’] (i-l-'ii-l-iii) 214,683,069 - 1 - 214,683,969
Change in Indebtedness dlmng the
financial year
* Addition : - - - - -
* Reduction - 43,644,076 i . 43,644,076
Net Change ™ - o : 43,644.076 - - b - 43,644,076
' Indebtedness at the eud of the fi nanclal | ' '
| year: " | o .
1) Prmc:palAmount - 171,038,993 - |« 171,038,993
| iD) Interest due bt not paid ~ - - -
m) Interest accrued but not. due - - - - - _
’I‘otal (H-nﬂn] ] _171' 038;993 - - 171,038,993

VL RE}WLNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneratwn to Managing Director,

Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

1 Gross saia:y

-

. CAct, 1961
o (b) Vaiué of perquisxtes
' Income-tax Act; 1961

. (a) Sa]ary as pcr pl‘OVlSlOI‘IS contamcd
_?" -in section 17(1) of the Incomc-tax

(¢) Profits in liew of saldry under |

345,

u/s 17(2)

174,345,452

- section ]7(3) Incomr:- tax Act -
o L 196k S .
20 .Sto_ck .Opt:on. Do . - ’ -
3 '_:!'Sweat"'Ecit}if\? - -
| 4 | Commlssmn - - -

- %ofprollt .




= Others, specify... :

5. ' Others, pleasespec:t‘y T - i- .
| Total(A) o | 4,345,452 - 4,345,452
| Ceiling as per the Act ' | -

+ .

B. Remuneération fo ather directors:

3. Independent Directors- Mr. I N
- e e Manmohan |
o S Sutaria
+ Fee -for attendmg board commmee 30,000 |- N R
| 7 meetings: Lo
c [+ Commission >
e ".Others. piease speclfy R _
Total (1) - R 30,000 - b= -t
4 Other. Non-Executwe Directors ' - e -
“Fee’ for- attendmg board commitice | - - - -
mcctmgs ' :
Commlsslon _ L
'5--- Otherq, p]ease specliy - . _ o _ :
ol 2) - . .. . 1- e
To.tal.113>_~(1+_2)-.*- o 130000 0 - 4- - |-
Total Managerial Remuneration- = - - e e - |-
| Overall Coilingasperthe Act . . |- . S IR I

Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other Than

(Jrosssa[ary (inRs.) L - 674,633 | - 674,633
;_(a) Salary a5 per provlsmns com"amed o : R
“in -section’ l?(l) of the 1ncome~tax.

SO Act 1961

(b) Vaige of' perqu;sﬂes u;‘s 17(2)
: ‘Income-tax Act, 1961

{c) Profits in. ey of salat'y under
section 17(3) lncome-tax Act 1961

2. | StockOQption ~. -~ - 1 =) . - -
3. ‘;WCMEQUEW R .o ot . -
4, | Commission, . -*. - ;. LR - P - T
%of'pmﬁt S L -
Ca —,' ‘others, specify... . . : : :
5. | Others;please spec:fy N ;- A e
Total (m Rs. N - - 674,623 - - 674,633




- PENAL TJMUMSHMEMEOMPOUNMNG OF QFFENCES; - NA

A. COMPANY

Penalty-

Punishment .

Compounc@g_

B. D[RECT ORS

-Penalty

Pumshment

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICER& EN DILFAUL'I

Penalty -

Pumshme_mt :

1.

{Compo unding'-f'

For Vadodara -'Gas__Lim_iteﬂ'_ _

_ M_aimghg_ Dll_'gctor

N

-Shailesh Naik
Director Commercial -
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